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ANTONIO VEGA,
the witness hereinbefore namecd, having been

previously duly cautioned and sworn to tell the

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth,
was examined on his oath as follows: ;
MR. DOWNEY: This is the resumption of
the deposition of Antonio Vega. Fr, Vega's
deposition in this proceeding was commenced upon
cross~-examination of the Intervenor CASE. At the
conclusion of his cross-examinetion, the deposition
was adjourned, It's now being recommenced for the
purpose of presenting direct evidence on behalf of
the Applicant., Mr. Vega has previously been sworn
as & witness in this proceeding, and 1I'l]l remind him
now that he ig still testifying under oath.
EXAMINATION
BY MR, DOWNEY:

k Qe Mr. Vega, prior to assuming your current

position at Comanche Peak, what job did you hold g
with TUGCO?

A, Prior to becoming site QA menager, 1 was

the Quality Assurance Services Supervisor out of

Dallas.

Qe And in that position as Quality Assurance

Services Supervisor, what contact did you have with

ol
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!
|
|
|
|
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1 ; the Comanche Peak site QA/QC organizatlion? }
T8 A In my previous position I had the audit g
3 ; function reporting to me. As such, 1 had close 3
“ i contact with all audits that were done at the site, g
5 E including audits of construction, startup, testing, ?
6 é operations and the Quality Assurance function, I
7 | also had a site surveillance organization that |
8 % reported to me in Dallas that was responsible for
9 ; making sure that all the different organizaiions at '
10 f the site were doing their activities in full
11 i compliance with our commitments.
12 f Q. As 2 result of these activities in your
13 ; prior position, did you become familiar with the
14 | operation of the QA/QC Department at Comanche Peak?
18 A, VYes, 1 dia.
16 ; Ceo And did yon become familiar with the
17 E policies of that organization?
18 ; A, Yes, I was,
19 E Je When you assumed your current position as
20 i site QA manager, did you review the state of QA/QC
21 ; pregram? |
22 ; A, I ha¢ been in contact with the activities
23 i in Quality Assurance at the site, and so to a
24 i certain extent -~ it wasn't a review that started at |
. £ : that point, but I certainly did take into i
|
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\
1 | consideration what I was aware of prior coming over., 1
. 2 | I dicd visit with key members of my staff to |
3 é get their inputs, their insights, their evaluations,
4 ; their recommendations as to what ve could do to i |
5 ; improve the program at Comanche reak. f ]
€ ? Qe Is it fair to gay that you conducted a ;
; |
7 E fairly comprehensive review of the program at the |
& ? time you assumed your current position? |
9 i A, Teking into consideration the knowledge |
10 E that I brought with me from my previous position, 1
11 % would say yes.,
:
12 i Qe And what was vour assessment of the program
’ 13 { at the time you completed this review?
14 i A. It was my conclusion that we had an
15 g effective Quality Assurance procram at Comanche Peak.
16 E It was my conclusion that it would be appropriate to
17 § reemphasize some of the existing policies, practices,
18 ? management policies to all site Quality Assurance,
19 f Quality Control people. 1 felt that it would be |
20 z appropriate to do this, while at the same time
21 % personally embracing these standing policies, and
22 : did so primarily in a meeting that took place on
23 March 16th, 1 subsequently documented those
! 24 | discussions in & mewo dated March 22nd, 1984,
. 25 Subseguent to that memo, I made it a point
e apsitns b el siniemnepiot e b
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1 i to visit with the different Quality Control/Quality
. 2 ! Assurance Divisions on site, personally reemphasized
3 ; the key points of the letter and personally
4 i expressed support for these policies and provided
|

5 everybody with an opportunity to come in and express

any comments, any concerns letter, any observations

|
i

7 % they might have relative to any matter that affected

8 i their job.

9 i Qe Mr. Vega, I want to pick up on a couple :

10 i points in your last answer. You say that you

i1 ; prepared a memorandum to all site QA/QC personnel,

12 ¥ I'd like you to review the document that's been

. 13 1 marked for identification as Vega Exhibit 1 and ask

14 | you {f you can identify thet document as the

15 ! memorandum you prepared,

16 % A Yes, Vega Exhibit 1 is the memo that I

17 % referred to. It is dated March 22nd, It is

18 ; addressed to site QA/QC personnel. The subject of

19 ; that memo is QA policy.

20 % Q. Mr. Vega, you testified that you met with

21 é al! site QA/QC personnel; is that correct? é
‘

22 ? A That is correct.,

23 l Ce Pid you meev with them in one meeting, or

did you have several meetings with smaller groups?

25 A, We had several meetings with smaller groups,

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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Ce And did you invite those present at these
meetings to express any concerns they hed to you ;
personally? é
A. Certainly, 1 did. ;
C. And did they do so7 %
A Yes, There was free communication of ideas,
of thoughts, and in some cases, concerns, %
Qe And did you receive, in these meetings, any E

complaints or concerns about harassment,
intimidation or threats of Quality Control/Quality
Assureance personnel?

A No, I did not.

Qe Did you form a judgment about whether the
harassments, intimidation and threatening of Quality
Assurance/Quality Control personnel was a problem at
the site?

A, I concluded that it was not a problem,

Qe Picking up with your testimony on Vege
Exhibit 1, Mr. Vega, I'd like to direct your
attention to numbered paragraph one of your
memorandum,

A Yes.

Qe Why did you include the paragraph number

A. I wanted to emphasize to all personnel that

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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the policies that are stated in this letter had been
existing since day one at Comanche Peak, TUCCO
management has been and remains totally committed tc
@ safe and reliable plant., 1 wanted to reemphasize
that, and I personally wanted to endorse it myself.
Q. Is it fair to say, as the new man on the
block, you wanted people to realize that you were

committed to these policies?

A, That is correct,
| Ce And would that be true with the other
policies identified in Vega Exhibit 17

A Yes. Agaein, they repeat policies that huve
beern in place, and I wented to make sure that
everybody understood that I personally endorsed them,
i personslly supported them, and I wanted to
. reemphasize some of these key points to some of our
people.

Qe Mr., Vega, 1'd like to direct your attention
to paragraph three of Vega Exhibit 1, and in that
paragraph particularly 1'd like to direct your
attention to the sentence, quote, "I wished to

encourage the use of the Request for Information and

§ Clarificatior as a means to communicate questions on
procedures and instructions," close quote,

My guestion te you, Mr. Vega, is, was the

S - b TS S SR oL D0 R NSO UV = SRS U PSS 108 el A
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RFIC an existing procedure at Comanche Peak at the
time you assumed your current position?

A Yes, it was. The RFIC has been in place
for many years at Comanche Peak., It was a tool that
was specifically designed as 2 means to clarify or
provide additional information on any subject that
an inspector might have relevant to his procedures.
I merely wanted to reemphasize that it is a useful
tool and that it should be taken full advantage of
and encourage its use,

Qe Mr. Vega, the next sentence in paragraph
three of Vega Exhibit 1 reads, quote, "I also wish
to point out the availability of Mr., Boyce Crier to
listen to any of your concerns,” close guote,

Why did you include that sentence in your
policy statement?

A, Well, Mr., Crier has been at the site and
was at the site before I came on board, WMr. Grier
has been available to listen to any concerns. I
wanted to again reemphasize his availability and
endorse the full avaeilability of Mr. Grier. 1
wanted to make sure that everybody &again was
encouraged to take full advantage of this.

Qe is it fair to say you thought Mr. Crier

served a useful purpose and you wanted people to use

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36670

LR R | ik

|
his services?

A, Yes, that is correct.

Ce Skipping on down a few sentences in
paragraph three of Vega Exhibit 1, you stated, quote,
"1 maintain 'an open door policy.' Please feel free

-

| to visit with we at any time,” close guote,

What was the purpose of including this
statement of the open-door policy in your memorandum
to site personnel?

? A, 1 wanted to make sure that everybody
understood that I am interested in any problems that
any inspector might have, whether they are real or

i perceived, My main function at the site is to

assure an effective Quality Assurance program and to

provide manegement support for that QA program. To
do so, 1 believe that communication is an absolute
necessity.

| An open-door policy is something that is

| necessary and something that I certainly wanted to

, emphasize and again personally endorse and encourage

| people to use without fear of retribution,

% Q. Mr, Vega, is the open-door policy you

E enunciated in Vega Exhibit 1 a corporate policy?

| A, Yes, it is,

Qe And it's one that's in effect at all levels

-
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A. 1 can go back to the first day that 1
reported to work at Texas Utilities Services when we
met with the president of Texas Utilities Services,

gr/ﬂgﬂu (o2
a gentleman named Perry bBsdttom, who is now the
chairman of the board and chief executive officer of
Texas Utilities.

At that time he emphasized his availability
and his support and charged us with not only making
sure that Comanche Feak met all the regulatory
requirements, but that because of our Quality
Assurance involvement, Comanche Peak would be a
safer and 2 more reliable plant., 1In this context
then, he offered his support and stated his
avallability to the Quality Assurance organization.
So I can trace that back to early 1973,

Q. Mr. Vega, directing your attention to
paragraph four of Vega Exhibit 1, I'l]l summarize
that paragraph as being one that describes a
reorganization of the Quality Assurance prograw; is

that a fair characterization?

A, Yes, it is,

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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at TUGCO; is that correct? ?
A, That {s correct, 5

Ve And when did you first become aware of that
polfcy? :
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1 % Qe What was the nature of the reorganization
2 é described in paragraph four?
z
3 E A Prior to me coming to the site, Quality
| reper el &

4 | Engineering to the site Quality

S | Assurance supervisor, After -=-

6 % Ce Mr. Tolson?

7 E Ae That is right., When 1 came to the site,

8 | the Quality Assurance -~ the Quality Engineering |
9 E function reported to Dallas, We felt that this was |
10 i an improvement to the program, although we didn't

11 ? believe that there was any problems there,

12 ? One of the things that I haed heard during

13 i our discussions anéd contacts with the site people is
14 ? that at times Quality Engineering was seen as

15 f catering to the construction organization, because

16 é they change their inspection procedures to address

17 % changes in engineering requirements.
18 E I wanted -- and not only myself, but my

19 % supervisor, Mr, Chapman, the corporate manager
20 % Quality Assurance -- wanted to make sure that there |
21 i was a very visible independence to address this |
22 E perception among some of the people, some of the
23 ; inspectors. Even though this is not a required
24 independence, we believe that It was an enrichment
25 to the previous organization. I wholeheartedly

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERE
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supported it, and I wanted again to personally
endorse it and express the belief that the primary
function of Quality Engineering organization at
Cowanche Peak would continue to wake sure that
inspection procedures address the design

| requirements, that they would be clear and concise.
We saw this as an improvement to the Quality

3 Assurance program at Comanche Peak,

Q. Skipping down to the next peragraph in Vega

Exhibit 1, which is unnumbered, you state that you

intended to emphasize communication in procedural
changes of inspectors; is that a fair
characterization of that paragraph?

| A, Yes, it is.

| Ce Why did you include that paragraph?

: A At times, again, when a change is made to a
% procedure, an inspector may not know the different

inspection programs that we have on site, the

? different testing programs that we have on site., An

20 : inspector might not be aware of the different

21 E elements of the Quality Assurance program that might
22 ; tender a certain inspection unnecessary.

23 i We felt that it was appropriate to explain
24 ; to the inspectors in a systematic manner instances

® .

where changes were made to procedures., Why is this

| M T
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procedure change being made? Wwhy is the everall

- inspection function as good or perhaps better than
|
| what it was before?

At our management level we are aware of the
different elements of the Quality Assurance program,
and in many cases this is the primary reason for our
source of confidence in the programs at Comanche
Peak., We wanted to share some of this perspective
; with our inspectors so that they, too, could
| understand how extensive and how broad, and, in some
i cases, how redundant our inspection programs are at
Comanche Peak,

Q. Mr. Vega, I'd like to direct your attention
. to the second document that's been marked for
identification as Vega Exhibit 2, and it's a
document of three pages, a cover memorandum and then
@ tworpage attachment. WwWould you describe, if you
could, or identify, if you could, Vega Exhibit 27

A, Yes, This document is an endorsement of an
g existing policy. I wanted to emphasize -~
i Q. Kr. Vega, could you identify what the
policy is, because the written record won't reflect
what we're seeing.

A, I'm sorry. | was endorsing Section 14,

Revision 1, dated November 7, 1983, to the Brown &

U —— S S —— — SU—— S—
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1 Root's Supervisors' Handbook. And the document ?

2 é marked Vega Exhibit 2 includes the attached section

3 i out of the Brown & Koot manual. I wanted to

4 i personally endorse this particular standard, I f

5 wanted to do this in an effort to ensure that all of 7

6 ; our inspectors, regardless of what company they work

7 ; for, whether they be Ebasco, whether they be United

8 | Engineers, whether they be Brown & Root or 7TUGCO,

9 E would be subject to a consistent standard. |
10 é I wanted to make sure that my supervisors :
11 5 understood that we have a responsibility to f
12 i communicate our inspectors' performance to them, It
13 ? is our objective to make every inspector cut there !
14 2 as proficient as he can be, In order to do that, we ‘
15 g have to provide him feedback as to what he is doing
16 E right and what he is doing wrong.

17 ? The purpose of this memo then was not only

18 é to embrace a uniform standard, but also to encourage

19 g its implementation and thereby provide feedback to %

20 " the inspectors as to what the performance is and

21 % 2lso to prescribe uniform actions on the part of all

22 supervisors at Comanche Peak to assure consistent

23 ; implementation on performance matters.

24 ? Qe mr. Vega, the date of Vega Exhibit 2 1is

25 ? April 26th, 1984; is that correct? i
|
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| A. That is correct.

| Q. In issuing this policy statement and this
endorsement, were you adopting prior practices, as
your own practice, !n disciplinary matters at
Comanche Peak?

| A, Yes,

Q. ie it a fair characterization of your
| testimony that you wanted to add your personal

endorsement to this policy?

A, Yes, I believe 1 stated that I wanted to
add my personal endorsement to this policye.

Qe Mr, Vega, I1'd like to direct your attention
to page three of Vega Exhibit 2, and specitically
I'd like to direct your attention to paragraph C
Imposition of Discipline, subpearagragph four,
sub~subparagraph little c, 1'l]l ask you if
paragraph C4(c) reflects ithe entire list of those
disciplinary infractions for which somebody wou ' be
subject to an immediate termination?

; A, No, this iIs not an all-inclusive list.

Qe wWould you identify some other items that
might result in QC/QA insy ctor being subject to
immediate termination?

A, Certainly. Fighting on the job woulc

result in immediate termination, Certainly

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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attacking another person, assaulting another person

would be a basis for immediate termination. it 1=

not an all-inclusive list.

Qe Failure to follow directions of the %

5 supervisor would be another cause for immediate i
6 | termination? %
7 % A Certainly, insubordination would be basis ?
g i for immediate termination, but I would want to make ;
9 % very sure that it is understood that a@ directive to

10 i do an activity in non-compliance with a procedure |

11 ; would not be considered insubordination, Directing

12 | somebody to do¢ something at variance with a

' 13 procedure is not supported by management, and such a

14 ; direction to @ subordinate would net be toleraced,

15 ; Qe Would a supervisor be subject to serious

16 é disciplinary action if he or she inestructed an

17 ; employee to act contrary to the procedures?

18 | A. Absolutely. |
19 @ Qe Mr. Vega, 1'd like to now direct your

30 | attention to an exhibit that's been marked for

21 % identification as Vega Exhibit 2, and I'd ask you to %

22 | identify Vega Exhibit 3, if you can. |

23 | A. Yes. This document describes Mr. Mike %

24 | Spence's involvement in meetings that have taken i

place with QC inspectors at Comanche Feak, Nr. !

S — S S - — S—
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| e |
1 j Spence is the president of Texas Utilities
. 2 ' Generating Company. Mr. Spence wanted fo make '
3 f himself available -~ to use his phrase =~ to provide
e ? an open season on the president of TUGCO, make
5 himself available to inspectors, to listen to their
6 % concerns, their ideas, their input, and to
7 i personally emphasize top management's commitments to
e i the policlies that are defined in my letter of March
9 ; 22nd, 1982,
2 ; Qo That's Vega Exhibit 17
11 E A, That is correct., Mr. Spence wanted to
12 | state personally top management's commitment to a
. 13 | strong and effective Quality Assurance program, to a 3
14 ; safe and reliable plaeant, to free communication |
15 i without any fear of recrimination. He wanted to
16 % reemphasize Mr, Crier's avallability, and he wanted
17 i to reemphasize open~door policy at ail levels of
18 | management within TUGCO.
19 ; Mr. Epence attended a number of meetings
20 with QC inspectors, different organizations, |
21 | different times, different dates, to make these
22 points.
23 % Ce And the memorandum in paragraph utwo
24 ; indicates that there -~ strike that.,
" 25 ! In paragraph one of Vega Exhibit 3 it
|

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERE
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indicates the attendance rosters for the formal
meetings are attached. My review of Vega Exhibit 3
suggests they aren't attached to this copy.

Mr. Vega, can you state approximately how
many QC inspectors met with Mr. Spence in these
meetings?

A Mr. Spence met with the inspectors out of
the Control Building, Safeguards Building, Reactor
Buildinges If my memory serves me correct, the

number probably would run around between 60 and 75.

Q. And you personally attended each of these
sessions?
| A, I personally attended these sessions, I
might add that Mr, Clements, the vice president of
nuclear operations, also attended some of these
meetings.
; Qe And at these meetings did Mr. Spence invite
i comments and criticisms from those attending?
| A, Yes, he did.
Qo In these meetings did the Quality Control
| inspectors voice complaints and criticisms to Mr.
; Spence?
i During these sessions with Mr, Spence, Nr,
| Clements, yourself and the Quality Control

inspectors, did those inspectors who were in

R R ML TR A T T A T 1. OO B ) T OO R SRR 0. T2 s
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1 | attendance voice compiaints and criticisms to Mr.
. 2 | spence?
3 f A, Yes, there were some complaints and
4 i criticisms voiced.
5 f Qe And were any of those complaints that the
6 % Quality Control inspectors had been haraessed,
7 ; intimideted or threatened on the site?
8 i A. No, not at all, ;
9 i Qo What were some of the complaints that you |
10 ? recall being voiced, Mr. Vega?
11 E A, One of the complaints that I remember being
12 | volced was the controls that we have on the
. 13 ‘ permanent plant records vault., I remember one
14 f inspector felt that he should have fiee access,
{
15 | unrestricted access to the permanent plant records f
16 ; vault,
17 f I explained to him that we were responsible
lg ; for security of those records, and that, by
19 5 regulation, we had to have controls on the
20 i safeguards of those records. 1 assured him that we
21 : would make access &8 convenient as we couléd when he
22 i had a legitimate need to have access to those
23 § records, but that the controls that were in place
24 | were indeed necessarye.

Qe Do you recell other complaints, Mr., Vega?

S SRS B A Y

R, AT ANEEIN ~AI N 5 St e oSSt n S A mech o5 i
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A, Yes, I remember there were several

e —————————. S ——

'. 2  comments, several questions relative to the
3 | company's plans for Unit 2, There were some |
< | complaints -~
5 Qe Let me interrupt, NMr. Vega., You say the i
6 ;\:onpany's plans for Unit 2, Would you describe that
7 -1 & 1itele more fully, please. i

one thit suould be publicized more, suggesting that

8 | A. ‘es., As in any construction project, there
|

9 % are rumers. lirspectors iea) about some of the other |
10 | nuclear piants in the country. And they asked NMr,
11 . Spence whether the company had the flinancial
12 ; resources to tontinue with Unit 2, Mr. Spence

. 13 explained to them that, yes, we did, and we had
14 i every intentlon to continue with Unit 2 as soon as |
15 E we finished up Unit 1,
-6 i ) I rerember there were also some comments
17 E made relevant to the inspectors felt that thesre were
18 . some very positive aspects to our Quality Assurance
19 E program at Comanche Peak., They stated a frustration
20 ? that all too often the only thing that they read and E
21 { that their families read and that their reighbors i
22 - read in the newspaper was negative, i
23 } The inspectors expressed a frustration that |
24 | we have a very g920d program at Comanche Peak, and |
|
|

FECERAL COURT REPORTERS
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1 ' the company be more aggressive in presenting the
. 2 f positive side, in presenting the Quality Assurence
3 f program at Comanche Peak, which inspectors believed
4 i was a@ very good program,
5 | There were also some other comments of
6 % general interest relative to nuclear power. There
7 E were some questions as to whether fossil plants, 1
o ; believe, were also, to a certain extent, subject to
9 i the same kind of controversy. These are some of the
10 | things that I remember were mentioned to Mr. Spence.
11 E Oh, I remember the history of the CMC, the
12 Component Modification Card; that question came up,
. 13 : and I addressed that.
14 @ Ge What was that gqguestion, Mr. Vega?
15 ; A, Some inspectors had a perception that the
16 i CMC was merely a convenience tool for construction.
17 ? We explained how the CMC came into being. And I
18 ; remember using the specific example of base plates
19 g for hangers. At one point we would drill four
20 i symmetrical holes on a base plate, and then we would
21 ; drill the holes into the ceilings In many cases we
22 ? would hit rebar. We would then have to go back and
23 | redo the plate,
24 ‘ The CMC allowed the holes to be drilled in
. 25 | the concrete, and when we got four holes that mel

e i e i et e . et e e e e

[ FEDERAL COURT REPCERETERS |
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1 |
j !
1 | design requirements by way of rebar interferences !
. 2 and everything, then we would record the bolt ’
3 | configuration on the Component Modification Card. %
4  And that Component Modification Card would then |
5 f document the successful bolt pattern. And in this
6 i particular case, it enhanced the way the engineering
|
7 i and construction activities were recorded. And we
g ; explained the benefit of this particular document. |
9 i These are some of the things thal come to
10 { mind,
11 ] Qe Did Mr. Spence follow up on any of the
12 ! points that were raised at these meetings?
. i3 ] A Yes, he did.
14 | Qe Wh’ch ones? Do you recall?
i% % A I know that Mr. Spence visited with some of
16 ; our public information personnel, and he sent a
117 % letter tack to one of the gentlemen that suggested
i8 . community involvement in educating the public on the
13 . benefits of nuclear power and the merits of our
20 : Quelity Assurance program, 1 don't know exactly
21 % what was s&ai®, but I do know that #Mr, Spence sent a
22 i letter back to one of the inspectors thanking him
23 : for the suggestion and a brief description of the
24 i setiane that he hal Laken. And I Anow thls because i
. 25 | he copied me on the leirer and sent me the letter i
|
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addressed to the inspector in an envelope which he
ésked me to deliver personally to the inspector,
which I did. And this took place on two occasions
that I can remember.

Qe S50 Mr. Spence personally responded to two
of the concerns that had been raised at the meeting?

A, Yes. Mr. Spence did personally respond to
threses and personally gave this his personal
attention,

Qe Did you detect any hesitancy on the part of
the inspectors to speak up during these meetings?

A Absolute.iy not, 1 believe that there was
free discussion. The inspectors, several of them,
stopped me in the hall end indicated their pleasure
at having met with Mr. Spence and conveyed, in
general, a good feeling about the meetings that took
place.

Qe Mr., Vega, in your cross-examination you
indicated that you had conducted gome investigations
into allegations of harassment and intimidation of
inspectors prior to becoming site QA managers; is
that correct?

A Yes, I did.

Ce How many such investigations did you

conduct?

FEDERAL COURT REPCRTERS
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A I conducted one investigation into an
allegec¢ incident of harassment, intimidation and
threats,

Qe Who had raised that allegation?

A, Mr. Bill Dunh‘.‘.

E Qe And what was the scope of your
f investigation?
A, The scope was to determine whether Mr.

Punham had been terminated because he had expressec

| any conrcern or because he complained of alleged
|
| harassment, intimidation or threats.

: I also looked into the technical matters

that Mr, Dunham raised, I talked to every

protective coatings inspector on site, both day and !
night shift., I even talked to people who had left

the site. In essence, it was an investigation into

the protective coatings program and personnel

relationships within the protective coatings

organization, including engineering.

Q. And what were the results of your
? investigation? ;
: |
A, In summary, 1 concluded that our protective

coatings met all applicable requirements.

Qe That was your conclusion on the technical

points; is that right?

|
|
1
|
i
|
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A. That is correct, I also concluded that
there had been no incidents of harassment,
intimidation or threats. I concluded that there had
been instances of poor communication and poor
supervisory practices, but these findings were not
related to the harassment or intimidation of
inspectors,

Qe At the time that you conducted this
investigation, had the supervisory personnel in the
protective coatings area been changed?

A, Yes. Wwhen I conducted my investigation,
the supervisor in question was no longer at Comanche
Peak.

Qe And who was that suporvlloré

A, A gentleman by the name of Harry Williams,

Ce Did you find any evidence to support Mr.
Dunham's allegation that he had been terminated for
raising complaints?

A. Absolutely not.

Q. Mr. Vega, during your cross-examination you
testified about several QAI files. I'd like to pick
up on the various files that you testified about and

some other flles and ask you a few more questions on

them, I'd like to first ask you about (QAI File 0002,

a flie invelving a complaint of Mr. Perlaki.

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS

1

E
t



ctabil




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

|
|
|

authority. He acknowledged the support -“hat he had

and assured his supervisor that an incident such as
this would not occur again., Relevant == excuse me.
Qe On the other side, what action was taken
with respect to the construction crew?
A, Mr. Tolson counseled the people from the
construction side of the house as to what is and
what is not eappropriate relative to discussions in

the presence of QC inspectors.

Qe Was Mr. Perlaki & new inspector at this
time?
A, I could not tell you how much seniority Mr.,

Perlaki has in this particular area.
Ve In your judgment, was the resolution of

this complaint satisfactory?
A Yes, it was satisfactory.
Q. In your judgment, it was handled properly?
A, I believe it was handled properly.

Ve Mr. Vega, are you familiar with QAI file

0077
A, Yes, 1 anm,
Ce Does that file contain two separate

allegations, & technical allegation and an

allegation of harassment?

A Yes. It involves & technical allegation

SO T —— et A ——— SO ——— e e ————————— )
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|
| 5
1 - required, In this particular case, there was some |
. 2 | confusion on the part of the QC inspector. In that E
A regard, additional training was provided to the
4 ; gentleman, and there was clarification made to the
5 j procedure that was involved,
6 % Qe In your judgment, was this an appropriate
7 | disposition of this matter?
8 ? A Yes, it is, %
9 i Q. Has It been reported to you that Mr, |
10 E Winckel is satisfied with the disposition of this
11 E matter?
12 | A Yes, Mr. Grier discussed the entire matter
. 13 E with Mr. Winckel who expressed his satisfaction with
14 é the correr ve actions taken, ?
15 % Q. In your judgment, is this a serious problem
16 é that was raised by Mr, Winckel?
17 i A. I don't believe that there is a serious
18 % problem involved here. 1If corrective action had not
19 % been taken, it is the kind of situation that could
20 % conceivably get out of hand. |
21 ? I believe that what happened here was a
22 ; discussion of interpretations of requirements, !
23 E There was some confusion; thes procedure had to be
24 E changed, I believe what re're seeing here is
‘ 2% differences of opinion that really got beyond the
|
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1 F point that we want them to, but we believe that we
2 % certainly got ahold of the situation.
3 E I believe that the system that we have on
4 | site to address differences of opinicn and minor
5 i flare-ups of this nature does work., While we do not
6 ! like for these incidents to occur, we have to be
7 i realistic and know that we will not totally
8 ; eliminate them, but we do feel that we have a systen
9 é ir plece that addresses these, that brings parties
10 f together where we have a resolution of differences
11 ; of opinion and continue to have a very excellent
12 | working reletionship between Quality Assurance and
. 13 ‘ the craft, :
14 | Qe Mr. Vega, do you recall testifying about ?
15 % QAl file 0015, the file that was initisated because
i6 ; of a complaint by Mr. Perry?
|
17 i A. ¥es, I do remember that.
18 i Qe What's your understanding of the substance
19 : of Mr. Perry's complaint? What was the substance of
20 | that complaint?
21 i As An engineering drawing required a certain
22 i condition that was considered impractical by Mr.
23 i Fred Powers, who was the building manager in the
24 é area in question, The inspector inspected the item
. 25 : in accordance with what was on the drawing, even

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS




10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

though 1 believe that he probably felt and agreed
that what was on the drawing, strictly speaking, wes
impractical, However, he stuck to what was on the
drewing and inspected accordingly.

In describing what was on the drawing, Mr.
Powers used the term asinine. Mr., Perry felt
perfectly free to express a displeasure at Mr,
Powers' statement, Mr., Powers subsequently came
into my office, wanting to make sure that I
understood that he was not referring to the
inspector but, rather, to the interpretation of what
was on the drawing.

Mr. Powers was counseled by his supervisor,
Mr. Merritt, and by myself in my office as to the
need to be very careful on how we deal with people
on site; that communication has to be in a
professional manner.

But I do want to point out that Mr, Perry
rightfully conducted the inspection to what the
drawing said., Mr., Perry c¢id not compromise the
inspection; he waited until c¢he drawing was revised,
and it was subsequently revised -~ but Mr., Perry was
complimented for the way that he conducted his
examination in strict compliance to the drawing.

Again, I believe this is another instance
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1 % where differences of opinion are going to occur on a
.. 2 ; project this big. Again, these are instances where
3 ; we don't like to see disagreements come to this
“ i point, but we don't feel that this is significant;
5 | we don't feel that it in any way impairs the
| 6 % inspector's ability te do his job or in any way
7 i caused him not to do thorough inspections, On the
& E contrary, 1 believe this very cleerly demonstrates
9 z that inspectors are free and encouraged and expected
10 g to do thelr inspections in full compliance with
11 E engineering drawings. Wwhen an engineering drawing
12 | is not correct, then the drawing is changed; then it
. 13 I is reinspected to the corrected specifications.
14 ? Again, I believe this is an excellent
15 | example of the effectiveness of our Quality
|
16 ; Assurance program at Comanche Peak.
17 ? Qe In your judgment, was this matter handled
18 f properly?
19 ; A. Yes, it was,
20 % Qe Did you personally compliment Mr, Perry on
21 s the way he conducted himself in this matter?
22 ? A No, I did not, I did ask the person that
23 % reports to me personally to get witlh Mr. Perry and
24 E convey my compliments on the way he hancled himself
. 25 ! during this inspection, ‘
|
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1 | Q. Mr., Vega, are you familiar with QAI file
W 2 | 00162 |
3 f A. Yes, I am.,
A f Q. Is that a file of investigation ot
5 complaint raised by Eddie Needecken?
6 | A Yes, it is. |
7 i Qe What is your understanding of the substance
& T of Mr. Neidecken's complaint?
4 ; A, Mr., Neidecken was conducting an inspection
10 E in the Reactor Building. The bullding manager asked
11 i him to stop the inspection that he was conducting
12 T and handle another inspection., Mr, Neidecken felt
‘ 13 . that this was inappropriate; we concurred, I got
14 i with Mr, =+
15 ; Qe Let ne interrupt you there, Mr. Vega,
16 j What should the building manager have done
17 i when he was faced with this situation?
18 é Fie The huilding manager should work through QC
19 ; supervision., And if a QC supervisor or a QC lead is
20 ? not avallable in the immediate vicinity, one should
21 i be summoned, one should be found, and the reguest E
22 | for inspection, the priority, should be communicated
23 % to the QC supervisor &nd not to the (C inspector. !
24 Ce Mr. Vega, 1'm sorry, i interrupted you,
| |
. 25 ! You just saild what happened in the field and you |
| :
A NERRN TSRS L DL P VERIRER AP (0. TR
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1 5 were about to go on to explain Mr. Needecken's
. 2 ' complaint.,
a2 | A what I was going to say was that I defined
4 ; to Mr. Merit, the project manager, the correct way
S | to communicate with QC inspectors, and 1 asked hinm
6 ; to communicate to his building managers the correct
7 i procedure for communicating such priorities to the
& E QC organization,
[
9 E Ue And ¢id he report to you that he did that?
10 | A. Yes, he did.
11 é Ge And were these actions reported to Mr.,
12 | Neidecken?
'. 13 i A Yes, Mr. Grier visited with Mr., Neidecken, r
14 | describec to him the results of the investigation |
15 | and the corrective action that was taken as a result
16 % of his allegations., Mr., Neldecken :tated that he
17 3 was satisfied with the results and had no further
18 | problems.
19 j Qe In your judgment, was this situation
20 } correctly handled?
21 E A Yes, it was handled correctly.
22 f Qe Mr. Vega, are you famililar with QAl file
23 ; 0018, Do you recall that testimony?
24 | A Yeas, I am.
. 25 i Ve And do you recall that as being a (Al file
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initiated because of & complaint by Mr. Finn?

Ao Yes.

Ue What was the substance of Mr, Finn's
complaint, as you understand it?

A Mr. Finn was i{n the men's restroom and the
bullding supervisor asked him whether he had
inspocted enough hangers to be doing what he was
doinge.

Ve What did the inspector say or do, as a
consequence?

A, Frenkly, I believe that the inspector at
tirst thought it was funny, but the more he thought
about it, the more he wonderead whether anything had
been meant by it, and he went to Mr, Grier,

Ge Pid you personally take any action with
respect to this wmatter?

A Yes, Wwhen I learned oi the situation,

I visited with the building supervisor, The
bullding menager assured me that i*t was nothing more
than a stetement made in jest, thet he was joking.

I reemphasized to him the fact that this
inspector and he, as a building manager, are not
jeers, and that where perhaps & Joke amongst peers
might be appropriate, a joke saild in jest Ly @

menager might not be taken &8s such by somebody in
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the inspection ranks.

He agelin assured me that it had been a
stotenent made in jest, that he thought the world of
this particular -~ apparently, he's & young
inspector, & very likeable individual., The building
manager stated thet he thougiut & lot of this
particular person and that he wouldn't do anything
to make him feel uncomfortable, and that It was
meant to be nothing more than a joke.

Qe Proper disposition, Iin your judgment?

A Yes,

Ve Were the results of the investigation
compunicated to Mr, Finn?

Ao Yes, they were,

Qe And was it reported to you that he was
satistfied with the disposition?

A Yes,

Qe Mr. Vega, are you familiar with QAI fille
00197

A Yes, I am,

Ve is that & compleint lodgecd Ly Mr. Hundly?

Is that correct?

Ao Yes, it is,

Qe What was the substance of Mr, Hundly's
complaint?
FEDERAL CCOURT REPURTERS JiTaitee SYEL G OM
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A Mr. Bundly was conducting inspectlions;
several construction people were in the vicinity and
commented as to the acceptability of some ftems that
were being rejected by the QC inspector. Mr. Hundly
did not feel comfortable with these comments, and he
reported it to his supervisor,

Qe Did you personally take any actioen in
response to this matter?

Ao 1 personally talked to Mr, Hundly. I also
talked to the construction people involved. They
expressed to me a feeling of surprise that My,
hundly had felt uncomforteble, that the comments
were being made amongst the construction people., I
advised them that this kind of communication was
unaccepteble, that it was not to be done in the
future,

I subsequently visited with Mr, Merritt,
Mr. Clements and wmyself also visited with Mr, George,
who is the vice president over engineering ane
construction, HKe assured us that he would
personally compunicate our instruction to the peocple
involved, ¥r., Merritt similarly assured us of the
same thing. I felt that the action that they took
wae appropriace,

We ret with Mr, Hundly, described to him
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however, 1 emphasized to him and esked him to
emphasize to his building managers that the QA/QC
people do not work for the building manager or
anybody else in his organization, and that we would
continue to emphasize to our people that the
sssignments of QA/QC jpeople to the bullding task
forces are totally within the Quality
Assurance/Quality Control organization,

I emphasized to him thet work schedules,
work assignments, would similarly come from within
the QA/QC organization management. We again
emphasized to him that eny comments, requests,
concetrns be communicated through QA/Q0C management,

not to the inspectors clrectly, And | advised hiw

that recurrence of eny Incident such as described in

QAL 16, 18 and 1% would result in an ismedlate stop
work, end that I would pull the (C inspectors out of
the bullding involved until appropriate corrective
action was taken,

Ve Do you heve the authority to issue such a
stop work order?

A I sure do.

Ve And do you have to consult with anyone
before you do that?

Ao l don't have to consult with anybody before

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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I do that.

Ce Mr. Vega, 1'¢d like you to refer to Vege
Exhibit 4, Can you jdentify it that exhibit?

A Yes, Vega Exhibit 4 is the letter that I
referred to,

Qe And the letter that you sent to Mr, Merricey
is that correct?

Ao That Is correct,
, e Did you take any other action at this time7

Ao Yes, 1 sent & memo Lo every QA/QC person
on site that, in essence, reenmphasized the key
points in paragraph number two, and that s that
they do not report to the building managers or any
other person in that organization; thet thelir
supervislion comes frowm within the QA/QC organization;
: that thelr essignments, their schedules, their
; priorities are set within the QA/QC organization;
i end I ask them to convey any concerns they nhad about
: these policies to thelir supervisors so that it would

Le brought to my attention.

; e At this point did you feel thet the

! independence of the organizetion had been

|

i compromised?

' A No, absolutely not,

! e If you didn't feel that the independence
t
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inspectors?

A, No, not to the best of my knowledge, There

ate no other instances reflected in any other QAl's.

Ce And you receive copies of the CAI files, do
you not?

A Yes, 1 do.

Ce Even if they're anonymsous, you receive them

indicating their names have been withheld?

A Yes, 1 know the substance of the
statements. I don't know who made the statements,
but I certainly do knew the points that have bLeen
brought forth,

Ve Mr. Vega, does TUGCO have a policy about
lssuing reprimands to employees Iin a public forum?

A Yes.

Ce What is that policy?

Ao The policy is that we praise in public and
teprimand In privete, uniess the oilense is such
that a public stotement I8 necessary to correct the
effrcts of the original offense, and then only to
the extent 2bsolutely necessary.

Ve And In your judgment, has it been necessary
teo reprimand publicly anyone involved in these QA1
incidents about which you've testifiea?

A No.
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Qe Mr. Vega, you've testified ebout the way in
which these particuler complaints were investigated
#and resolved, How does this process differ from the
way in which complaints of this nature were resolved
prior to the appearance of the ombudsman on site?

A Of course, the ombudsmaen progranm is
relatively new, But even bLefore that program,
ptoblems of the kind descrlibed in the (Al file were
hendled in roughly the same way as these incidents
were handled, There was another situation of which
I am sware, and that involved an allegation of
harassment and intimicdation by Bill Dunham.

1l conducted an investigation into the Eill Dunhawn
matter.

Ve Prior to that time, hed there bLeenr
instances where inspectors and craftsmen were s
involved In differences of opinion, or voices were
reisea?

A, Ch, 1I'm sure thet? were., Any time that you
have that marny people invelved in a project, as long
a8 you have Individuals involved, you are goling to
have differences of opinion; jyou sre going to have
discussions, especlially when both organizetions are
free to speak theilr wmind., And In this particular

case, 1 want to emphasize that (C Inspectors are

T N o R e R ™ 5o e ]
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free to speak their wind, and they certainly have
and have had all the backing they need to conduct
their inspections as they see fit in accordarnce with
thelr procedures.

Human nature being what it is, when a
pergcn is inspected there would be a tendency to
lea¢ to a discussion; however, 1 don't bLelieve that,
in any case, discussions of this nature have
adversely affectec the inspector's objectivity or
the inspector's commitment to conduct his
inspections in full compliance with applicable
regquirements.,

Ce Mr. Vege, 1'¢d like to cirect your attention
to QAl file 0004,

A Okay.

Ce Do you recall testifying eabout the
substance of the allegations conteined In that file?

A 1 don't recall testifying about this
perticular item, but I certainly aem familliar with
the facte.

Qe wWhat is the substance of the complaint
raised there in QAI file 00047

A The substence is with the implementation of
4 policy that was esteblished in the records vault

that required that people cell in before nine

FEPERAL COURT REPORTERS
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o'clock if they expected to be absent that day.

There were some allegations of inconsistent
applicetion of this policy and an instance where the
implementation of this policy, to & certain extent,
was carried out in other than a private form,

This item was investigated, The supervisor
was counseled, I visited with him personally. 1
visited with the people that were involved as far as
having been digsciplined at varfance with an
acceptable procecure, and | directed that they be
reimbursed for the time during which thesy were sent
home without pay. As & result of administoring this
program, we reimbursed them for their time and we
conveyed to thewm that it was not our pelicy to
implement discipline in public and certainly not in
eny way ridiculing &n employee.

Ue Now, in your judgment, did this complaint
have anything to do with harassment and intimidation
of inspectors in the performance of their job?

A No, These people were not iInsgpectors.

e Did the people involved in this matter
indicate that they were satisfled with the
resolution provided?

A Yes, they did Indicate that they were

satisfied,
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Let me back up and be clear on a couple of

points in your testimony, Mr. Vega. When you say

the people subject te this policy had Leen

discipl

‘ﬂ.d'

you meant they had been sent home

without pay for falling to call in?

A

That is correct, They had been sent home

without pay for fallure to call before nine o'clock,

But there was some question as to whether they had

or had net,

or whether it was & minute before nine

or a minute atter nine, and discussions as to

whether the cail was mace on time or not made on

time was discussed openly, 1 did not believe that :

this was appropriate,

Agein, I'm a firm believer in disciplining

people in private, 1 di1d not concur with the way

this matter had bLeen handled by the perticulat

supervisor,

accordingly.

Ue
to QAl
A
Qe
file?
Ao

Ve

G ——

ME.

and the matter was dispositioned

Vegs, 1'd like to direct your asttention

file 0021,

Yes.,

o you recall testifying about thaet QAI

Yes,

Is thet & file that was initieted because

1 do,

- - - -
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of & complaint of Mr, Scruggs? %
A Yes. :

‘e What was the substence of Mr, Scruggs' |
complaint? |
A, Mr. Scruggs steted in his exit interview f

thet he hud brought -~ well, initially, Mr. Scruggs

¢lid not want to discuss concerns. In the

questionnaire that he filled out ==

Qe That's the exit ==

Ao The exit guestionnalire, yes.

== he stated that he was aware of quality

problems at Comanche Peak and that he was In contact

with L,

Eisenhutt,

Brooks Criffin ~= Brooks Griffin {

of MRC == and that he would give them ¢ list of his

concerns.

interview,

1 was puzzled by this perticular

because Mr, Ecruggs had virited with mne

perhaps a couple of weeks before the ROF occurred,

time he was ROF'd?

Qe Was thie exit interview filled out at the

A Yes.,

Qe You were about to ralete 2 conversation you

had with Mr,

Scruggs about two weeks before that?

A, That i8s correct, WMr., Scruggs had boen

turned down for security.,

S——

Ve That ‘.'

S ———

be was cenli-¢ a security clearance?
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Ae He was denied a security clearance, I

advised him, by memo, that his request for security
clearance had been denied, and thaet if he wished, he
would be afforded with the opportunity to visit with
corporate security people so that they could explain
te him the basis for the denial,

He stated to me that he knew why his
security was denled, but that he wanted to appeal to
another level, I explained to him that the
requirements thet must be satisfied are defined in @
reguiatory guide; that we really have no control
over the criteria itself, He expressed a desire to
talk to our corporate security people, and 1
arranged for that to happen,

Mr. Scruggs stated to me at that time that
he was very happy at Cowmanche FPeak, that his f[ather
had retired while working at Comanche Peak, that he
felt a certaln closeness to the project and that he
wanted to continue working out here. lie didn't
express to me any concerns, and &0 this, to me, was
alerwing because 1 had spoken to him two weeks
«arlier. Wwe had had, I thought, @ very warm
discussion, certainly # very friendly discussion,
and 8o this was a surprise to ne,

At the exit interview, which was conducted

FEDERAL COURT REFORTERS




10

11

12

13

1¢

16

17

le

i9

20

21

22

23

4

25

|
|
:
|
|

by br. Crier, Mr, Scruygs finally agreec to identify
one ares of concern, and he stated thai there was @&
troom In the auxiliary building where he had a
concern relative tc &4 cable tray cover, He statec
thet ihh# had taiked teo Doug bnow about this
particular problen,

Mr., vrlier initieted an investigation, I
subsequently was talking to Mr, Snow on another
subject end | esked him about this. Ki. Snow told
me that ht, Scruggs had never brought any problem to
hie attention, Mr. Snow did state that Mr. Screvgys'
supervigor had relayed a concern to him concerning e
separetion problem, In order to solve a separation
problem, a4 tray cover was installed.

The point that Mr, Scruggs was saking was
that in going beck to do some waork on some of the
cabkles .rsicge the cable tray 00;'1; we had to remave

cover~ 4.
the cable ttazﬂ. Mr. Scruggs felt that a%« that very
instance we had @ non-conforming condition and we
should .s»ua an NCR,

Mr. Snow exgleined that It was necessary to

covr— & 77
remove the trey, to do the vork and explained that
the traveler itzelf hal & provision and required the
oy Q7.

cable tray, to be reinstalled and ior an inspection

to be redone., In light of the positive controls,
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there was a disagreement that an NCR was proper, 1
certainly concurted with that, Had an NCR been
issued, I would have voided the thing, had it come
to my attention,

This is the only item that I know of that
he expressed a concern about, and ['m satisfied that
the sction that was taken was entirely eppropriate
for this situation,

Ce ¥r. Vega, in your experience, has the =~
strike that,

How would you describe the effectiveness of
the ombudsman progrem at Comanche Peask?

A, I believe the progras has been very
effective, 1 believe that every inspector on the
site knows of Mr, Grier's presence, and there have
been people that have come forward anc expressed
concerns,

Qe And the hot Line Progrem, what's your
assesswent of its effectiveness? |

A 1 don't get involved with the Kot Line
Program as much as I do the ombudsméen program. Our
effort at the site is to make fpeople aware that the %
Hot Line is avallable and we encourage people to use
it, but thess investigations are conducted out of

the corporate security office. Anad while I amp aware
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of the nature of the investigations, especially when
they relate to an activity on site, I have reason to
bellieve the program is effective and certainly
meeting the intended objective,
Mk, DOWNEY: What about & break,
(Discussion off the record,)
G mr, Vege, who is responsible for setting

disciplinary policy tor QC/QA employees at Comanche

Peak?
A 1 am,
Ce Are you satisflied that you have a sound

disciplinary policy at Comanche Feak?

Ao Yes, I am,

Ve Have you made any effort to compare the
disciplinary policy of the QA/QC Department with the
construction group?

A No, I have not.

Coe Anéd what factors guided your thinking in
esteblishing disciplinary policy, or, 1 believe you
sald, in continuing the disciplinary policy that was
in effect when you took over?

A The program, as& you mentioned, was already
in place,s, I reviewed it prior to my personal
endorsement, and 1 concurred with its provisions,

1 want to clarify my previous answer

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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relevant to comparisor of disciplinary programs. I
do npot get involved with disciplinary matters in the
engineering and construction side of the house
unless the disciplinary action is & result of an
interaction with a QC insp&ctor., In that particular
case;, 1 review the disciplinary action on an
fndividual basis and deterwine whether the
disciplinery asction adequately addresses the
incident that occurred., From that standpoint, I do
assess adequacy of disciplinary actions, but I
certainly have not reviewed thelr gprogram to compare
it to ours, I don't see any relevance., 1It's two
dgifferent organizations, two different companies,
perhaps even callber of people. The degree to which
we test our people, the degree to which we train our
people, the degree to where -~ the degree to which
they are trained, examined, certified, certeinly, 1
belleve, would werit a different type of program
dealing with a different level of professionalism,
And 1'm not saying this is in any way
derogatory to the construction side of the housec.
They have very conscientious people, very good
people, but I believe that we're talking two
different organizations and two levels of expertise.

e Sincy you have essumed control of site QA

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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function, can you cite for us some examjyles cf the
kinds of disciplinary matters that asrose in the
technical areas of the QC srea? Or let me clarify
that, Disciplinary action you've taken as & result
of perceived technical ceficiencies,

A, In regerd to techknical deficlencies, we
have had one instance in the Thermalagy area where an
inspector was found to not have properly inspected
his items, the work that he inspected., We
subsequently went back and had to redo all of his
inspections., We ended up terminating that inspector.

Qe As a consequence of his technical
deficiencies?

A As s consequence of his technical
deficiency or attention to detail. Another Instance
thet comes to mpind is an inspector who performed a
number of inspections that had to be redone. 1In
thet particular case we pulled his certifications
and, in essence, deroted him out of an iaspector
position.,

Again, those disciplinery actions are taken
on an individual case basis, but certainly
consistent with our overaill.

(N Are disciplinaery actions as a2 result of

technical deficiencies & frequent occurrence?

FEDERAL COURT KEPORTERS
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Ao Ne, not all,

Ve Cther than th2 two examples you have cited,
can you think of any other instances where there has
been discipline of an inspector Lecause of the
technical deflcliencies?

A, No., &As far as disciplinery action is
concerned, these are the cnly ones that come to mind,

Q. Now, on the edministrative side, have you
found occasion to discipline employees ac & result
of adwministrative problexs since you've been on site?

Ae Yes, In regard to work habits, In regard
to attendance, in regard to sleeping on the job, In
regerd to the failure to show, return to their job
after extended absences,

Qe And with respect to those adrinistrative
actions, how are those implementec at the site?

2. As for as what actions a2re teken, the
ections taken include termination, include
furloughing peojple without pay, sending them home
for three doys without pay, placing them on
probation, corbinations of these.

Qe what steps have you made to ensure that
adeministrative policies are enforced on a uniform
basis within the (A Depertment?

A Well, one key item is the memo that we

FEDERAL COURT REPOURTEKS
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talked about earlier, the «-

Ge That's Vegs Exhibit 2; is that correct?

Ae Let me check, Yes, that is Vega Exhibit 2,
That's correct, That defines the program. Of
course, to properly implement a program and
consistently lemplement & progrem requires & lot of
communication with people, reemphasizing teo them the
importance of communicating with peocple thelr
strengths, their weaknesses with an overall
objective of making your inspectors the most
proficient inspection force in the country.

s Mr. Veoega, are you familiar with what has
come to be known as the T-shirt incident?

A, Yes, 1 am famillor with that incident,

Ve Mr. Vega, what was your first invelvement
in the T-shirt incident?

Ao I conducted an iInvestigation on the day

following the initial incident.

Ce And what was the nature of your
investigation?
A It was to determine what was the underlying

ressons for the T-shirt incident and to make
recomnendations on any actions that might be
necessery or appropriate,

Qe wWhat were your conclusions about the

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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A 1 concluded that the inspectors did not
intend te convey dissatisfaction or concerns but,
rether, it was more of an act of levity. They felt
that the manacement had overreacted to the situsation.

To &2 certain extent, I agresed with theat
conclusion., I don't believe that there was any
message intended.

Qe Did you tiake this opportunity to ask the
inspectors to state any concerns they had?

A We did discuss some concerns that they had,
Those were investigated, We subsequently vieited
with the different inspectors that had different
concerns and resolved all of their items, all of
thelr concerns.

Ge Did you personally identify each of their
concerns?

Ao Yes, 1 dia.

Ce And did you personally?

Ao Yes, |1 was involved in it to varying
degrees., Let me explain that,

The Incloent occurred eon March 8th, 1
interviewed the inspectors on March 9%th, I became
UA manager on March 16th., Particularly from March

16th on, I d1d initiate some actions with

s iasmens iAo it S e B el Mhh i e
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engineering on resolution of the technical items,

and initiated some other actions to address some of
the non-technical issues,

A Yes, that s correct.

Ve Mr. Vega, could you ideatify, by name, the
eight persons who were in the T-shirt ~- wore the
T=shirts that day?

Ao I1'm not sure that I can recall their names,
bux I Lelieve I could recognize most of thelr names,

Wayne wWhiteheead, Ed Snyder and Milton Barfleld carme
to mind just now,
¥R. DOWNEY: Off the record,
(Discussion off the record,)

Qe Mr. Vega, were any of the people invelved
in the Teshirt wmatter transferred from the
Safeguards Bullding to another building during March
19827

Ao Yes, 1 bellevs they were,

Ce And why was there 2 transfer of electrical
inspectors frorw fafeguards Building during March
19827

Ao wWell, there was a stop work in Safeguard
Unit 1, and at that tire we needed to reduce the
electricel inspector work force Lecause of this stop

work.

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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G What is a stop work? |
A It means exactly that, You stop the craft
and the inspectors -~ well, it depencds on the scope
4 | of the work itself, the work that's defined in the
S5 | stop work document,
6 E Co wWhat wag the scope of the work that was
7 f stopped in the Safeguards Building?
13 ; A Final post construction electrical
9 f inspections and work associated {r clearing {tems
10 : from those inspection functions,
11 l Ue And that caused there to Le less work for
12 electrical inspectors to <do in that building; 1is
‘ 13 | that right?
14 | A. That 1s correct,
15 i Ce S0 you decided to recduce your work force in
16 i that area?
17 : A That is correct,
18 % Ue How were the people selected for transfer?
19 % First let me ask you, who selected them for
20 é transfer?
21 § A The building QC supervisor.,
é2 g Ve Who was that?
23 % he A gentleman by the name of Mark wWelch,
24 | Ce Pid you review his selections?
. 25 A Yes, I did review his selections,

S 4 PG L Fl = Lo iang i
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Ce And ¢id he submit to you 2 memorandum
expleining the Lasis for his selections?

A, Yes,

Ve And is that memorancdum marked for
jdentification &8s Vega Exhibit 67

A Yes, it 1is.

Ue Turning to page ~=- strike that.

Lo yuu know what criteria Mr, welch appliec
in paking his determinations?

A Yes, 1 do,

Ve What criteria «id he apply?

A Mr. Welch wanted the people that had the
most certifications te remain, the people who hac
the best attendance records to remain, And that was
the criteria that hy used except in one particular
instance,

Ce And did he commit to paper these various
certifications and attendance records of the
employees who were electrical inspectors in the
Safeguards Bulilcing at that time?

Ao Yes, he dicd, And that was the Lasis for
his transfer.

De And 1s a chart setting out the attendance
records end certifications of these personnel

included in his memoreandum to youw which hes been

FECERAL COURT REPORTERS



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

<4

a8

marked for identification as Vege Exhlbit &7

A Yes,

Ce And did he provide & handwritten
explanation of the basis for his -~

A Yes, he did, He provicded & hanawritten
basis for each Inspector that was transferrec,

Go Now, who were the inspectors who were
transferred?

A, The insjpectors were Barfleld, Jones, Pryor,
SEhamblin, Snycder and wWhitehead.

Ue Wwhich of those inspectors was transferred
for reasons other than attendance in certifications?

A Cne person,

Qe Who was that?

A, inhat was wayne whitehead,

Ce Why was Mr, wWhitehead transferred?

A Mr. hhitehead does have a lot of
certifications, and his attendence has been good.
He was acting lead in the Safeguards Bullding. And
Mr. wWhiteheac Is very much of a natural leader. ¥Mr.
Welch needed only one lead impmediastely after the
stop work, And so, in order to not compromise the
supervisory chain of command, he transferrec Mr.
Whitehead, It was his feeling, and I concurred,

there would be & tendency for some of the inspectors
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to go to Mr. Whiteheeo instead of the lead that was
remaining in Safeguards 1, And so for this reason,
80 88 not to compromise the supervisory structure,
he did transfer Mr, whitehead to Unit 2,

Again, hig primary reason is that Mr.,
Whiteheod is very much of @ natural leader; he's
very knowledgeable; re §is looked up to by & lot of
the inspectors out there., And there would be that
natural tendency to go to Mr, Whitehead,

Qe Cid he f1l1] that leadership role in Unit 2
with respect to these inspectors?

A Yes, 1 believe he ala.

Ue Mr. Vega, was the participation irn the
wesaring of the T-chirts a criterion used by Kr,
welch in determining who would be transferred?

A Mo, The T=shirt incident had nothing to do
with the transferring of people.,

Ce In fact, were some of the people who wore
Teshirts trarsferred?

A Yes, Gome of them were transferred; sonme
of them rermainec,

Q. And some of tue people who were transferred
didn't wear T-shirts, right?

A Yes.

Ve And some of themw who remained didn't weear

FEDERAL CCOURT FEPORTERS
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T=shirts?

A Yes. It just so happened that szome of the
people who were transferrecd wore T-shirts; some
remained, And some of the people transferred didn't
have anything to do with the T-shirts. It was
strictly based on attendance, based on
qualifications. With one exception: Mr. Whitehead.

Ue Mr., Vega, do you recall Mr, Barfield as
being one of the employees who wore & T-shirt anc
was involved in the T-shirt incident?

A, Yes.

e Is Mr, Barfield currently enployed at

Comenche Peak?

Ao No, he 1s not.,

L Why is he no loncer enployecd?

A, e requested an ROF,

Co And 1'1]1 ask you to review the document

marked for identification as Vega Exhibit 7.

A Okaye.
Ve Do you recognize that dgocument?
A Yes.

Yo What is 1t?
A It is Mr. bBarfield's request for an ROF
effective May the 11lth of '84. Théat request was

forwarded to e, At that particular time, I wanted

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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i E to make sure that there was absolutely no holdover |
2 f from the T-shirt incident. I visited with Mr,
3 ; bBarfleld. 1 asked him how things were going on the
4 job. He was very complimentary. He stated that he
S . was happy working at Comanche Peak, but he also
6 g mentioned that his wmother and father were up in the %
7 7 eighties, that he wantecd to be closer to them anc ;
8  that, accordingly, he had an opportunity back in %
9 ; Virginisa where he would be close to them, E
10 é He assured me that he had experienced no f
11 ? adverse treatment, that he was happy with the way |
12 % things were going, that he was very complimentary of
. 13 : the program, Having been satisfied that this indeed |
14 ; was the case, 1 approved the ROF request. |
15 % Q. And does Vega Exhibit 7 indicate your
i€ % approval?
17 % A Yes, it does,
18 } Qe And do you recognize any other signatures
19 | on Vega Exhibit 77
20 ; A, 1 recognize Mr. Purdy's.
21 ? Qe Did he also approve the ROF?
22 ? A Yes, Yes, he did, j
23 , Qe Mr. Vega, co you recall wayne Whitehead's ;
i |
24 f having been involved in the T-shirt -~ having worn a 1
' 25 % T-shirt on the day inr question? '}
| i

FEDERAL CQUET REPCORTERS
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1 ? A Yes, I do recall.

2 ? Qe Is Mr. Whitehead still employed at Comanche

3 ? Peak?

“ 5 A Yes, he sure is.

5 z Qe And have you had an occasion to talk with

(3 | Mr, Whitehead about his perception of the job, his

7 ; job at Comanche Peak?

8 % A Oh, yes., 1 visitec with him on numerous

9 5 occasions,

10 ; Qe Do you have any reason to believe that Mr,

11 % Whitehead has i1l feelings about the T-shirt

12 | incident?

13 % A. No, not at all., I have talked to him on ,
14 ; several occasions. Some of those discussions have

15 | been work related; others have been casual

16 : discussions., ke has taken the occasion to state

17 | that he is happy with his job and has also been

18 é complimentary of the program,

19 § Qe Do you recall Eddie Snyder as having worn a
20 § T-shirt and been involved in the T-shirt matter?
21 % A Yes, I do remember Eddie Snyder, !
22 | Qe Is Mr. Snyder still employed at Comanche
23 Peak?

24 A No, he is not., He has resigned,

. 25 Ue Did you meet with him at the time? '
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%
& 1 A Yes, 1 did meet with him. Again, I wanted
. 2 to make absolutely sure that these people were not
p
F 3 i in any way experiencing éry kind of adverse
4 treatment., I wanted to satisfy myself that they
5 were being trected as any other inspector out there,
6 I visited with him, He assured me thaet he
7 had received no ill treatment; thét he had an
g E opportunity come up == 1 beliecve this wés in the
g state of Louisianas, He in: ".2d that it was a good
10 opportunity for him, that it meant more money for
11 hin, and that, accordingly, he was anxious to take
12 acventage of the opportunity. e assured me that
. 33 there wees no other reeson for his leeving, and again
14 I thanked him and wished him the best of luck,
15 Ce Mr. Vega, is there an ROF policy in the QA
16 Department at Comanche Peak?
17 A, Yes, there is.
18 G Fr. Vega, please review the document that
19 has been marked for identificetion as Vega Exhibit &
20 and identify it, if you can.
21 Ao it 18 a copy of ire. Snyder's letter of
22 M &7-
|
23 Qe Is that a written policy?
<4 A Yes, it is.
' 25 Q. And do you know when it was ceveloped?
R L SR e R NS T b G R R SR IS A B A
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A I would say probably the latter part of
March, perhaps early part of April, although I'm not
certain,

Qe Before you became site QA manager?

A No., I believe it was finalized after I
became QA menager.

Ve It was a project that was under way wihen
you assumed the job; {s thet right?

A Yes. The effort had been ongoing.

Qo And why wes that policy developed?

Ao wWwell, as we wind down the Unit ! activities,
the resource requirements are going to decrease, We
want to wmake sure that we ¢o everything that we can
to retein the people that can best help the project
from the standpoint of their certifications, the
people that are most reliable from the standpoint of
their attendance, the people that can work under
Unit 1 security conditions when Unit 1 security is
fully iwplenented, And so these three factors are
the primary criteria that 2re used in evaluating ROF
status or ROF priorities or ROF susceptibility.

There is an acdditional reting that 1s usec
as & tie breaker when the peocple that are to be
ROF'd == the number of people that are to be ROF'¢

goes beyond the segregation that s provided by the

e anend)
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first three criteria,

Q. 1'd l1ike to have you review a cocument that
has been marked for identification as Vega Exhibit 9
and ask if you can identify it,

Ao Yes, I cen identify it.,

Ce What is that document?

A The document is entitled CPSES QA Program
ROF Reting System, end it involves instructions to
reviewing supervisors. it involves instructions to
rating supervisors, and it invelves several forms
that are to be used, depending on whether the ROF {s
to be in the (A/QC ranks, in the (Quality Engineering
ranks or in the administrative support ranks.

Ve And how many times has this KOF rating
system been used at Comanche Peak?

A 1 believe it's been used three times
already.

Q. And hes this program been followed in
determining who is ROF'd at Comanche Peak?

A Yes, it has been followed to the letter.

Ve And have you personally reviewed the ROF
decisions for cowpliance with the ROF policy at
Comanche Peak?

A, Yes, 1 have reviewed the worksheets; 1 bhave

reviewed the jinstruments themselves, the summaries,

et —————eea - - - —— -— —— - S— ——e e e )
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i | the total package == all of the instruments that are
é E used to evaluste inspector force within which the

3 i RCF has taken place,

4 | Oe Are you satisfied that the ROF system has

S Leen followed {in every case?

(3 ; Al Yes, it Las been,

7 } Qe Mr. Vega, Gi1d you participete as an

8 { interviever in the 19795 survey of the QC peregonnel

9 : at Comanche Peak?

10 § D Yes, 1 dia.

11 i e And what was the nature of your

12 perticipation?

" 13 | A, 1 was involved In formulating the interview

14 . plan, and I participated in the interviews ‘

15 i themselves, 1 participated in drafting the
16 g summaries and participated in some followup actions.
17 % Qe With respect to the interviews themselves,
18 ! what Instructions did you receive or did you give to
i9 E people when you conducted those interviews?
20 ; b The instructions were really incorporatec
21 | in the forms thet we had prepared, And the way we
22 g did this, our objective was to obtain as much input
23 | o8 we could from the inspectors to assess their
24 ; working environment, the adesquacy of their

. a5 procedures, the interface with the Jdif‘erent
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organizations on site, how they perceived their
management, And so we formuleted a list of
Guestions that we would ask of each inspector.

We agreed that we were after as much
information as possible, Wwe agreed thet we would
net be out there to defend anything that was being
done, We were there merely to ask guestions, to
receive the information, There was absolutely no
intent to verify the information, and so
congequently, we accepted hearseay together with
firsthand information with absolutely no effort to
cifferentiate between it,

Ce Is it failr to say that the effort was to
get the greatest possible expression of concern with
the QC inspectors?

Ao Yes, Wwe wanted to formulate or come up
with as broad a dats base as we could on the
relevant questions,

Ue After the 1979 survey was completed, was
there any followup from the Dallas QA group on that
sutvey?

A, Yes, there was,

Ve And what wes the nature of that foliowup?

A We took some of the key corrective actions

that had been agreed upon in different areas and
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came back and «3sessed the effectiveness of those
corrective actions in addressing the items
fdentified,

Qe And who decided to conduct this followup?

A I don't remember the detailed discussions,
I'm sure it was & combination of Mr, Chapman, myself,
Mrs. Anderson, perhaps Mr, Borne, although I really
don't remember the¢ adiscussions that led up to the
followup, I really don't,

Qe What actually was done in the followup
audit?

Ao tgain, we took the key corrective actions
and assessed the level of implementation and the
effectivenegs in addressing the problems that weres
identifled,

Qe 1 guess | askec¢ the wrong question,

How did you do that, Mr. Vega?

A Okaye. We did that by primarily taiking to
people from the orcanizations within which the
corrective action was appiicaeble. And whet 1 mean
by that is {f we were verifying the effectiveness of
2 revised procedure -~ and teking en example,
Procedure 6,9 ~= we would talk to inspectors working
to that procedure, WwWe certainly wouldn't talk to

people from an adrinistrative organization to see
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how that procedure was working., WwWe would talik with

people that worked in the organizations wherein that

corrective action was being implemented,

Qe Was this the second round of inspector

interviews?
A I wouldn't describe it as & second

It was an assessment on our part to satisfy

round,

ourselves that the corrective actions had beeéen

inplemented,
thke case, to
Ce You

process, did

And 1f we found that that had not been
teke followup action from that point on,
actually iInterviewed inspectors In this

you not?

Ao Ch, yes, we ¢dla,

Qe Did you participate in those interviews?

A. Yes, 1 dia.

Q. Who elsge interviewed inspectors in the
followup?

A, I believe the followup was done by Mrs.

Anderson and

Ve Did

mnyself,

you render & written report at the

conclusion of your audit?

A, Yes,

Qs And,

we dic.,

Mr. Vega, 1 would like you to review a

document that's been marked Iin another deposition in

this proceeding as Fanel Anderson Exhibit 1 and ask
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you if you can identify it,

Ao Yes. Panel Anderson Exhibit 1 is a report
of the followup audit ~» the followup survey.

Yes., This is & report on the followup
survey that we concducted,

Q. Anad did your followup survey find that the
problems identified in the 1979 survey had been
addressed?

A Yes, The significent items had been
addressed, And by that, the things that come to
mind was that there was 2 pay discrepancy between
the (C and the craft crganizations, and that was a
major source of problem, And that was corrected,

The other thing that comes to mind is
Procedure CPM 6.9, I believe that this was fai: end
away the most common compleint, And when we cane
back, that procedure had been revised; it had been
implenented, And 1 rewember the inspectors being
quite satisfied 28 to how effective that procedure
was,

Another thing that I remember is that there
were combined treining sessions wherein the craft
end the inspectors attended the same training course
s0 that the inspector would know what the craft had

te do and the craft would understand what the

FEPERAL COURT HKREPCKTERSE
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inspector had to have before he could accept

something. This, I tiink, greatly contributed to

the work relationship and the understanding of each

other's jobs between the creft eand the (C forces,

There were some other minor things that hac

not yet been addressed, and we addressed those,

Those were identified, But in general,

that the more significent items had been addressed,

and we found that the cortective actions were indeed

effective,

Ve Fre. Vega, you testified that the craft anac

the UC personnel attended a common tralning course;

is that right?

A Yes,

Qe Mr. Vega, you testified that you
participated in the 1979 interview process.

perceive, as a result of your participetion in these

we found

interviews, that harassment and intimidation and

threats of Quality Control inspectors was a problenm

at Comanche Peak?

A Ne, I ¢ién't conclude that it
of & practice, Wwe did come across one
where a lady inspector had been picked
collar by a creft foreman. I remember

came up cduring one of the interviews,

FECERAL COURT REPCORTERS
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talking to Mr, Chapman == I think several of us '
talked to him == and we brought the inspector {n ==
the inspectress in, She recounted the incident.

This thing happened -~ the incident had
occurred sometime back, &he did not want the cra;&
person fired. 6he felt thet the CMT— 7‘
changed his attitude after that incident,

Apperently, the man recognized that he had done
wrong, and he probably also recognized that, had she
wanted to, she could have hed him fired, But I
remember that she was very emphatic in esking that
he not Le terminated; tho} as far as she was
concerned, it was an 4:éz;éﬁt,tfﬁffﬁqlt was an
incident that happened, There had been no
recurrence, and that her relationship with that
perticuler individual was very acceptable,

Ce Mr, Vega, was a certain amount of friction
between craft and QC revealed as 2 result of these
interviews in 19797

Ao I believe that some craft people believec
that inspectors were inspecting beyond their
requirerments, I believe that some inspectors
believead that the craft people were offering for

inspection their work before it wes really finished,

So 1 believe that there was sore suspicion between

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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intimidation and threats of Quality Control

inspectors was a problem at Comanche Feak?

Ao No, absolutely not,

Ce And did you find that the tension that you
found in 1979 had changed in anry way, the tension
between the two groups hed changed in any way?

A 1 didn't note that there was any resicdual
tension. My conclusion was that the working
treleationship was very much improved, and I felt
quite comfortable with it.

ME. DOWNEY: No more¢ questiors but at
this time the applicant moves that Vege Exhibits
1-10 and Anderson Penel Exhibit 1 be received in

evidence.

FEDERAL COURT REPORTERS
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CORRECTIONS AND SICNATURE

REASON FOUR CHANCE

ceposition, and hereby affl\” mny )signsture that sane

i, ANTOMIO VEGA, ha!,jzood the foregoeing
is true and correct, exceft as

ANTONIO VECGA

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me this the
day of ¢ 1984,

NOTARY PUELIC for the
State of Texas

My Commisslion Expires:

FEDERAL COURT REFCRTEKS
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I, Janet E, Schaffter, RPR, Certified Shorthane

Reporter in end for the State of Texas,

do hereby

certify that there came before me on the 17th day of

hugust, A, D,, 1984, at the Clen Rose Motor Inn,

Clen Rosge, Texas, the following nemed person, torwit:

Antonio Vege, who was by me duly sworn to testify

the truth and nothing but the truth of his knowledge

touching and concerning the matters in controversy

in this cause; and that he was thereupon examined

upon his oath and his exawmination reduced to writing;

same to be sworn and subscribed to by said witness

before any notary public,

I further certify that 1 as neither attorney or

counsel for, nor related to or employed by, any of

the parties to the action in whict this ceposition

is taken, and further that I am not a relative or

employens of any attorney or counsel employed by the

parties hereto, or financially interested in the

action,

In witness whereof, I have hereunts

and affixed my seal this

set my hand

day of August , A,D,.,
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1584,

JANET E, SCHAFFER, 1542, RPR,
IN AND FOR THE STATE CF TEXAS
1226 Commerce, Suite 411
Palles, Texas 75202

(214) 742-30135

My commission expires December 31, 1985

FECERAL COURT REPORTERS
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TUQ-1982 TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING CCMPANY d .
OFFICE MEMORANDUM
To___Site QA/QC Personnel Glen Rose, Texas_March 22, 1984

Subject QA Policy

Effective March 16, 1984, I assumed the position of TUGCO Site QA Manager
at Comanche Peak.

I ask for your support in carrying out the following policies and objectives:

1. TUGCO Management has been and remains totally committed to a safe
and reliable plant in full compliance with 211 applicable requirements.

2. TUGCO Management is totally dedicated to a strong and effective
Quality Assurance/Quality Control program at Comanche Peak.

3. TUGCO Management strongly supports and encourages all QA/QC personnel
to express quality related concerns. [ wish to promote free discussion
between inspectors, their "leads", QC supervisors and QA management.

[ wish to encourage the use of the Request for Infurmation and
Clarification (RFIC) as a means to communicate questions on procedures
and instructions. 1 also wish to point out the availability of

Mr. Boyce Grier to listen to any of your concerns. While your first
recourse on concerns should be to your supervision, if you are not
satisfied with the response from supervision, or for any reason you
prefer not to go to supervision, Mr. Grier is available. I maintain

an "open-door" policy. Please feel free to visit with me at any time.

I encourage vou to voice your concerns without fear of retribution.

We will make every effort to address your concerns in a complete manner.

4. Quality Engineering is being reorganized reporting directly to the
TUGCO Manager, Quality Assurance in Dallas. This provides an added
measure of independence for that organization in order to assure that
inspection procedures and instructions accurately reflect design
requirements. Quality Engineering will also be working toward improving
our program for training on inspection procedures and instructions.

We intend to place more emphasis on systematically informing the affected
inspection forces of changes to inspection procedures and instructions,
especially when changes appear to relax or delete procedural requirements.
Qur objective is to communicate reasons for the above changes, such

as declassifications, alternate inspection programs or inspections or test
provisions during other project phases such as preoperational testing.

Our objective is to continue to promote a high degree of confidence that
inspection procedures and instructions, which prescribe inspection work

activities. zccuratel address desian reauirements.

= DEPOSITION
i EXHIBIT




I again request your support so that together we can continue to work
toward a safe and reliable Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station.

Thank you,

TUGCO Site QA Manager

AV/b11




TUQ-2049 TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY

OFFICE MEMORANDUM '
To A1l QA Supervisors Dallas, Texas_ APril 26, 1984

Subject Policy for Addressing Performance or Conduct Matters

In order to further assure fair and consistent application of
performance and disciplinary standards I am hereby endorsing
Section XIV, Rev. 1, 11/7/83 of the B&R Supervisor's Handbook,
a copy of which is attached.

I am requesting that this be implemented in the work force
regardless of organization.

Documentation and recommendations shall be documented on a
three part memo initiated by the immediate Supervisor and
transmitted and approved up the organization chain of command.

The responsible manager shall perform final review and approval
and transmit all documentation by three part memo to the QA
Admini¢trative Assistant who shall verify by return copy that
the documentation has been incorporated in the proper file.

Please advise your Supervisor if you have any questions on this
matter.

AV/dl

cc: D. N. Chapman
B. R. Clements

= DEPOSITION
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Vige- 1.




TO: Distribution DATE: November 7, 1983
FROM: G.R. Purdy SECTION XIV. R.1

SUBJECT: CPSES, 35-1195
Depacrtmental Policy For Handling
Personnel Performance Or Conduct
Problems.

To » sure that fair and consistent decisions are made by Quality Management
reg.:ding disciplinary action, the following outline of supervisory action
must be understood and implemented by all supervisory pecsonnel.

A. Importance Of Fairmess In Disciplinary Standards And Procedures

1. Fair discipline is a critical aspect of sound management.
2. Significance for compliance with legal obligatioms.

B. Documentation Of Performance And Conduct Problems

The employee's supervisor(s) is responsible for documenting all incidents

of employee misconduct, poor performance, etc. Documentation of these
incidents shall be in the form of a memo to the individuals personnel

file. All such memos must be transmitted by the supervisor to the

Group Manager for review, prior to being placed in the employee's

personnel file. The following guidelines should be addressed by supervisors
when preparing documentation on employee performance or conduct problems.

1. - All incidents of employee misconduct, poor performance, etc.

a. Time and date of incident
b. Full description of incident and its significance

1) Specific identification of any established procedures
violated

2) Notation of disruptive effect, if any, on work of others

3) Witnesses

4) Specific mention of continuing course of conduct, if
applicable

5) Notation of any previous discipline and/or supervisory
warnings regarding same/similar conduct

6) Good faith efforts of management to correct problem with-
out resort to discipline

7) Disposition:
a) Problem pointed out to and discussed with employee

b) Further action recommended
i) Counseling
ii) Warning
iii) Suspension
iv) Discharge
¢. Precise and specific justification for particular level of
further action recommended

I Rk A L



All communications with employees concerning conduct/performance
problems

a. Record of conversations made as soon after occurrence
as possible

b. Both sides of conversation recorded

¢. Conversations may be summarized, but summaries should be
detailed

1) Time and date of conversations

2) Witnesses

3) Specific content of conversation

4) Tone and other indications of caupervisor's ottitude
5) Tone and other indications of employee's attitude

C. Imposition of Discipline

The imposition of discipline for QA Cepartment employees is a QA
Management responsibility. The following considerations are
implemented by QA Management for all potential disciplinary

actions, and are included in the Section for supervisory information.

1. Necessity for full inv.stigation of relevant facts
2. All recommendations for 'isciplinary action to be carefully
reviewed by senior Managenent
3. Emphasis on progressive discipline for all but the most serious
cases
a. Written warning and/or counseling
b. Suspension without pay
c. Discharge
4. No "on the spot" discipline, except as described in 4.C
a. Emphasis on investigation and review of recommended action
before discipline is imposed
b. Where employee's continued presence is itself a problem,
he will be suspended with pay for sufficient time to allow
full investigation and careful review of recommended action
c. Immediate termination shall be administered for the
following infractions of Site policy:
1) Use of alcohol or narcotics on site;
2) Stealing/theft on site which is conclu_ively apparent;
3) Verified falsification of records;
4) Failure to return (after 3 days without call-in);
5) Willful destruction of company or project property; Or
6) Failure to comply with safety department directives.

/
s
\O/’Agu\\ B v
G.R. Purdy
Site QA Manager

GRF / bm




. TUQ-2046 - TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY

OFFICE MEMORANDUM .
To File Glen Rose, Texas__April 24, 1984
Sunject Top Managemer.t Participation in

Site Meetings with QC Inspectors

This will document Mr. Mike D. Spence's involvement in meetings with QC
Inspectors at Comanche Peak S.E.S. These meetings included both informal
meetings and formal training classes. The attendance rosters for the
formal meetings are attached. Mr. Spence, as President of TUGCO has
presented top management's priorities and commitments as they apply to
Comanche Peak.

The meetings between Site QA Management and the inspectors were undertaken
to personally re-emphasize the QA policy elements documented in memorandum
TUQ-1982, dated March 22, 1983, a copy of which is attached.

Mr. Spence stated that Texas Utilities becuase of its size has many
important priorities. However, Texas Utilities has no higher priority
than constructing Comanche Peak correctly. °

Mr. Spence stated that Site QA Management's commitment to an open door
policy and more informative communication is a reflection of his policies.
As examples, he state¢ that inspectors had the right to ask for information
and receive information on use-as-is dispositions on NCR's. He supported
the intent to inform inspectors of underlying reasons for changes to
inspection procedures.

Mr. Spence also emphasized TUGCO's responsibility for the safety of Comanche
Peak. He stated his belief that this is a responsibility that TUGCO has
accepted and which it cannot delegate to any organization. He stated his
belief that quality cannot be legislated; that it must originate with top
management support for quality. He further stated that quality cannot be
inspected into the olant; that it must be built by the craftsman into the
plant. He discussed the economics and the management support for "building
it right the first time" as opposed to building it right on the second or
third effort. Mr. Spence saw Quality Assurance as an essential tool in
assuring an effort is done correctly the first time.

Mr. Spence then opened the meeting for questions, declaring an "open season
on the President of TUGCO".




File
Page 2
TUQ-2046

Mr. Spence received a number of questions on a variety of subjects
primarily related to plans for Unit 2, financing, state of the nuclear
industry and inquiries on what TUGCO is doing to present the positive
aspects of Comanche Peak.

. A Ve
“TUGCO"STte QA

AV/bl11

Attachments

cc: M. D. Spence
B. R. Clements
A. Vega



@ g J. T, Merritt ___Glen Rose, Texas

T60-4236 1Ex 8 UTILITIES GENERATING COM@NY

!
fi
|

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
July 23, 1984

Subject

|

QAl'g 016) 015 & 019

My memo logged CQA-003 dated June 18, 1984 advised you that we were
examining our practice of assigning QC personnel to the building task
forces.

We have concluded the following: P

3. We believe the building task force concept is a solid one
that has contributed to an effective and efficient QA program
at Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station. However, it requires
personnel with demonstrated ability to interface positively,
in a spirit of cooperation.

s We do not believe the task force concept in any way compromises
our independence. We will continue to emphasize to all QA/QC
personnel that they do not report to the building manager o
any other person in his organization. We will, continue to
emphasize that assignments of QA/NC personnel to the buildings
are totally within the responsibility of the QA/QC Organization.
This will also be re-emphasized in regard to work schedules and
priorities. Accordingly, please emphasize to your managers that
any requests for QA/QC support shall be communicated at the
supervisory ievei., Concerns, comments or observations on
inspection activities shall not be communicated to the inspector,
either directly, or indirectly by talking to a craft person in
the inspector's presence. Please be advised that recurrence of
an incident described in the subject 0AI's and contrary to the
above will result in an immediate stop work. We will remove the
QC inspectors from the building until corrective action has been

implemented.

We sincerely hope to continue working with you iﬂ a spirit of cooperation
to the benefit of a safe and reliable plant in fq\l compliance with all

requirements., |

TUGCO Site IOA Manager

AV/1j

cc: B.R. Clements
J.B. George
D.N. Chapman

'v;v‘. st 1E!
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TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

. To_J. D. Hicks Glen Rose, Texas _March 15, 1984
Subject Attached TUGCO OFTICE MEMORANDUM Dated March 15, 1984

In accordance with the above referenced memo, the following electrical QC
inspectors are released from the Safeguards Building Task Force to report to Bill
Cromeans at 7:00 A.M., Monday, March 19, 1984,

Barfield
Jones
Pryor
Shamblin
Snyder
Whitehead

R

Mark Welch
Safeguards QC Supervisor

Emwomx

MW/kac

cc: R.G. Tolson
G.B. Crane
B. Cromeans
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E.O. LATE

it CLASSIFICATION PERS. SICK E.O

Npi.;rou, » Nué. QC Insp. C 11 £ 16 ‘ 25 3
u .er, K. i B 6 - 2 - -
Davis, L. i B 4 - 9 = &
Ford, W. ' g A (Ld)] - 1 - 15 -
Glover, H. o A (Ld) -~ - 1 1 5
Greemr;—: - 1% - = = = =
Hearn, B. - C 5 2 21 5 1
Hunter, J. " c - - 2l - b
Mock, C. 8 B 7 4 9l - -
Dljver, D, -3 B 16 - 6 14 -
Pryor, C. . C - - 5 - -
Robe - - £ 2 - - 2 -
Shamblin, B. " C 12 4 24 19% 1

>
(=2l
|
-~
=
1
I

Whitehead, W, 1 °

Griffith, J. » B 5 2 12 2 13
Snyder, E. . [ 11 - 2% - -

ﬁ;dfl LU M 2 e gk | ¢ i X /s
Joes 7. 23 |3, dokh 70| -
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CPSES QA PROGRAM ROF RATING SYSTEM

Instructions to Reviewing Supervisors

The CPSES ROF Rating System has been designed tc provide as
object:ve a basis as is possible for accomplishing needed
workfo ce reductions. Our goal is to make reductions in stages as
they b« come necessary in a manner that both is fair to the
employ 28, and allows us to retain on the project a workforce that
meets tne requirements in all respects for completion of the
remaining work. The role of the Reviewing Supervisor is critical
tc our effort to ensure fairness. You should make every effort to
be certain that information on each employee's ROF Rating Form is
accurate, and that employees are rated equitably by their Rating
Supervisors. It is particularly important that employee ratings
not be influenced by any factors other than those explicitly
identified on the Rating Form.

The following steps should be followed before each stage of
the ROF:

1. Identification of Areas Requiring ROF and Size of
Reductions Needed: The first step in the ROF
System is the identification of the areas of
project work that are overstaffed and in which the
level of work is not expected to increase substan-
tially above present levels in the foreseeable
future. Each Reviewing Supervisor must identify
the disciplines or other work groups in which
reductions are required, and specify the propor-
tion of the present employee complement that is no
longer needed. This proposed ROF plan must be
reported to Tony Vega for approval prior to any
further action being taken under the ROF System.

2. lIdentification of Exemptions: Because certain
employees have been brought onto the Project for
specifically defined purposes and/or possess
unique skills that are necessary for completion of
Project work, those employees must be exempted
from the ROF as long as some part of their
function remains to be performed. You should
identify such people as soon as possible, and
submit a list to Tony Vega and David Chapman for
review and approval. The list must include the
names of such employees and the specific =kill or
function that militates in favor of making them

':XC:‘»P...
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Instructions To Reviewing Supervisors

-~

CONTTIDTNTTAL

Collection of Employee Data: Rating Forms must be

completed for all nonexempt employees within any
discipline that is targeted for an ROF. All of
the personnel data (i.e., information relating to
employee name, badge nu.%“er, szcurity clearance,
certifications, dependability, CPSES seniority,
and attendance) is to pe derived from the most
current personnel records available at the time
the rating is done, and entered on the employee's
ROF Rating Form. If the Reviewing Supervisor does
not personally enter the data on the Form, he or
she is expected to check all entries made. The
attendance and dependability data entered on the
Forms of all employees must be for the same time
period (e.g., 4/1/23 to 3/31/84). Great care must
be exercised to ensure that accurate data are
used, that all information ies recorded accurately
on the Form, and that proper designations of
employee categories are entered in the appropriate
space in the upper right corner of the first page
of the Form.

Identification of Size of ROF Pools: Using the

applicable ROF Category Rankings and Schematic
(attached), separate all nonexempt employees into
ROF pools on the basis of the Categories desig-
nated in the upper right corner of the first page
of the Forms. The purpose of this step is to
ascertain whether it will be necessary to have
employees rated on the criteria in the second part
of the Form. If the number of layoffs required
under your ROF plan coincides exacly with the
number of employees in one or more ROF pools, you
may skip steps 5 and 6 below, and proceed diresctly
to step 7. 1If that is not the case, proceed to
step 5 and complete all other steps in these
instructions.

Distribution of Forms to and Training of Rating
Supervisors: Once all relevant personnel data

have been entered on the Forms, all Forms shculd
be grouped according to the appropriate Rating
Supervisor. A meeting should then be called by
the Reviewing Supervisor to distribute the Forms
to the Rating Supervisors and to train them in the
use of the Forms. At this meeting, it should be
explained that the Rating Supervisor is required
to dcubln—check for accuracy the personnel data
entered on e Form I£ he or she has reason to
believe that one or more data entries is incor-
rect, that fact must be brought to the attention
of the Reviewing Supervisor. 1In addition, Rating

-
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Instructions To Reviewing Supervisors

Supervisors are asked to rate employees on the
basis of criteria 1, 2, and 3 in the Employee
Rating section of the Form. The separate
"Instructions To Rating Supervisors"” with which
you have been provided should be gone over
carefully, as well as the instructions on the
Forms themselves. It is to be particularly
stressed at this meeting that employees are to be
rated fairly, that only those factors on the Form
itself should be taken into account, and that the
Reviewing Supervisor will be required to scruti-
nize the ratings carefully. Ample time should be
allowed at this meeting to permit full instruction
on the ROF Rating System, and to allow any ques-
tions raised to be fully answered. Explain also
that, in those instances in which the Rating
Supervisor is not the first-line supervisor, the
Rating Supervisor is required to go over the
completed ROF Form with the first-line supervisor
to ascertain whethar the first-line supervisor
agrees with the employee's rating. Instruct the
Rating Supervisors to put in writing and attach to
the employee's ROF Rating Form a full description
of the points on which first-line supervisors
disagree with them, along with a description of
the bases for disagreement. Rating Supervisors
should be made aware that you will review any such
disagreements and hold a conference with the
Rating Supervisor and first-line supervisor to
explore the possibility of resolving any
differences.

6. Review of Completed ROF Rating Forms: Rating
Supervisors are to be instructed to return all ROP
Rating Forms to you as soon as they have been
completed and applicable first-line supervisors
have been consulted. You are then to review each
Form to determine whether, based on your own
knowledge of the employee, he has been rated
equitably. 1In all cases in which you have doubts
about the fairness of a rating, you must discuss
the matter with the Rating Supervisor as soon as
possible. 1In those cases in which the ROF Rating
Form comes to you with a description of a dis-
agreement between the Rating Supervisor and the
applicable first-line supervisor, schedule a
conference with both of them as soon as possible.
At anv conference with a RPatine Superviscr whose
rating you tnink may be inegqiitable or with a
Rating Supervisor and first-line supervisor who
disagree with one another, your objective should
be to identify clearly the basis for disagreement

-
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- Instructions To Reviewing Supervisors

<

and to seek a reconciliation of differing views.
These sessions should not, however, be used to
coerce any participant to change his view. 1If
after the basis for disagreement has been explored
to your satisfaction the disagreement still
remains, you should thank the participants for
their assistance and conclude the meeting.
Ordinarily, if differences as to an employee's
rating cannot be resolved, you should resolve
doubts in the employee's favor. At the bottom of
the first page of the Form, briefly record the
time, date, and outcome of any conference held to
resolve differences regarding an employee's
rating.

7. Assignment of Category Rankings: 1In reviewing ‘'he
ROF Rating Forms submitted to you by Rating Super-
visors, double-check to be sure that the Rating
Score was added properly, and that both the Rating
Score and Category designations from the first
part of the Form have been accurately recorded in
the appropriate spaces in the upper right corner
of the first page of the Form. Then determine the
appropriate arablic numeral Category Rank from the
applicable ROF Form Category Rankings and
Schematic (attached), and record the Rank in the
appropriate space in the upper right corner of the
first page of the Form. Please note that there
has been no ROF Category Rankings sheet prepared
for administrative support personnel. Because the
first part of the Form for these employees con-
templates categorization only on the basis of
dependability, they are to be assigned the Rank of
"1," or "2," respectively, depending on whether
they receive an "A" or "B" categorization.

8. Development of the Proposed ROF List: All
nonexempt employees within a discipline subject to
ROF who have been assigned the same Rank are to be
grouped to form ROF pools. Within each pool,
employees are to be be ranked on the basis of
their Rating Score. The higher the numerical
Cateory Rank of the Pool, the higher will be the
exposuce of employees within that pool to ROF
(i.e., pool ranked "14" would be laid off before
pool ranked "13," etc.). Within the ranked pools,
however, employees with higher Rating Scores are
less vulncrab‘e to ROF. If the number of excess
erpiavess that 2aid = coincides exactly
with the number of employces in one or more ranked
pools, all employees within those pools are to be
recommended for layoff and the Rating Score need

-
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not even be taken into account. If the number of
layoffs required does not coincide with the number
of employees in one or more ranked pools, however,
recommend for layoff all employees in highly
ranked pools whose number is sufficiosnt to bring
you as close as possible t», without exceeding,
the number of layoffs required. The remaining
layoffs recommended will be those employees in the
next lower ranked pool who have the lowest Rating
Scores.

EXAMPLE
No. of layoffs needed: 25

No. of Employees
Ranked Pools In Pool

(14)
(13)
(12)
(11)
(10)
(9)
(8)
(7)
(6)

SHBHFOVNOOWNN

(5)

(4) 10
(3) 6
(2) 4
(1) 5

Ranked poocls (6) through (14) would be recom=-
mended for layoff, producing a total of 21
employees targeted for ROF. The remaining four
layoffs required would be taken from ranked pool
(5), and they would be those four employees with
the lowest Rating Scores within that pool.

9. Submission of *the Proposed ROF List: Once the
proposed ROF List has been developed, the ROF Rating
Forms of employees whose names appear on the List
must be attached, and the entire package must then
be submitted to Tony Vega for review by him and by
David Chapman. No ROP is to be announced or imple-

Me 2 vMessrs, Vega and Chapman have approved
tho proposcd ROF List, either with or without
modifications.
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QA/QC INSPECTOR ROF FORM CATEGORY RANKINGS

Category of ROF Eligibility Rankings (pools ranked from lowest to
highest vulnerability to
layoff)

IA/IIA/IIIA
IA/IIA/IIIB and IA/IIB/IIIA
IA/IIB/IIIB and IA/IIC/IIIA

S~~~ o~
N s WN
Nt Nt N N Nt St Nt

First Tier IA/IIC/I1IB and IA/IID/IIIA
. IA/IID/IIIB
IA/IIE/IIIA
IA/I1E/IIIB
(8) IB/IIA/IIIA
(9) IB/1IA/IIIB and IB/IIB/IIIA
(10) IB/IIB/IIIB and IB/IIC/IIIA
Second Tier {11) IB/II1C/IIIB and IB/IID/IIIA
(12) 1B/11ID/IIIB
(13) IB/IIE/ILIA
(14) IB/IIE/IIIB

CONTTIDENTIAL



SCHEMATIC OF QA/QC INSPECTOR ROF CATEGORY RANKINGS

Schematic f Category Rankings (showing pools In Increasing vulnerabllity to layoff from left to right)

First Tler Second Tler

Category | Rating: A B

T AR R A N A

Category 111 Rating: 11IA Z10118 1RIAZZ10IB 1HIAZZ10I8 LIIAZ 1118 11IA 1118 LHIA ZitiB VEIAZZUEIB LEIAZZ10IB LHIAZ 118 HHIA 1B

Category Fonking: () (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9) (10) an (12) (13 4)

(from previous page) (pooled) (pooled) (pooled) (pooled) (pooled) (pooled)
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QUALITY ENGINEER ING ROF FORM CATEGORY RANKINGS

Category of ROF Eligibility Rankings (pools ranked from lowest to
highest vulnerability to
laywff)

(1) IA/IIA/IIIA
(2) " IA/IIA/IIIB and IA/IIB/IIIA
(3) IA/IIB/I1IB and IA/IIC/IIIA
First Tier (4) IA/IIC/II1B and IA/IID/ILIA
() IA/IID/II1IB :
(6) IA/IIE/IIIA
| (7) IA/IIE/I1IB
(8) IB/IIA/ILIIA
(9) IB/IIA/I11IB and IB/IIB/IIIA
(10) IB/IIB/I1IB and IB/IIC/IIIA
Second Tier (11) 18/II1C/I1I1IB and IB/IID/IIIA
(12) I8/1ID/I11B
(13) IB/IIE/ITIA
[(14) I8/IIE/I11B
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SCHEMATIC OF QUALITY ENGINEERING ROF CATEGORY RANKINGS

Schemat!. of Category Ranklings (showing pools In Increasing vulnerabliity to layoff from left to right)

First Tler | second Tler
Category | Ratling: A
Category |1 Rating: 1A 1"e e o HE 1A 1"e He 1o IE

AXRA KA KA A

Category 11 Rating: 11IA Z10IB 1HIAZZVEIB 11HIAZZ1LIB LIIAZ 1118 LEIA 1EIB 11IA /1118 1HIA//1118 THIAZZ10EB THIAZ 118 |

Category Rankling: () ) 3} 4) (5) (6) (1) (8) 9) (10) an (12) (13 (14)
(from previous page) (pooled) (pocled) (pooled) (pooled) (pooled) (pooied)
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CPSES QA PROGRAM ROF RATING SYSTEM

Instructions To Rating Supervisors

Background: We have reached the point in the construction
at Comanche Peak i it is necessary to reduce tfe QA
workforce i é ) the work is declining. This ROF
Ratina Svstem has been designed to help us achieve that
objective in a way that is fair and leaves us with a work-
force that is adequate in all respects for completion of the
remaining work. All employees of the contractors on the
project are subject to ROF and should be evaluated unfer the
ROF Rating system unless specifically exempted by project QA
management. Only a few, isolated employees will be granted
exemptions because of unique and specialized skills necded
for completion of the project. Once employees in a given
discipline have been rated, they will be compared only to
employees in the same discipline. Actual layoffs will be
implemented only after senior QA/QT management has deter-
mined which disciplines have workforces in need of reduction
and the size of the reductions needed.

~
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ou should check each
an employee to ensure that the
corresponds to the employee 8 job. The
identifies the jcb category for
be used, and each succeeding page has
\ the upper right corner of the paje. You
at the Form is in two parte., You should check
part for accuracy and . inform the approgriate
Supervisor if you have reascnh to helieve that
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totaled for the second part (please double check for
accuracy), and recorded in the appropriate spaces at the end
of the Form and in the upper right corner of the first page
of the Form.

Uua

O

R
b
Y

> (s '3
L a
] «
[

or ot
b g <
ey D v ey

"N oo

pag
For a
h

U

Consultation
you have comp
that you ar
the first-1i

You should
s

0
W

[
n
310
'

a4
b~ s
D »»

At
®
"

B
(2
Jin
w

v
b e
® 0

o
’.—J
o
0o
4
T T D M
N

-y DG
D
s O

v ®
r o
<
o
= gl o
W
N <
50 in
L»
w0

]
o
T
A0
w
‘2 2B o
o
= |
Q !
=)
O
~
3
0

irst-line

1
r
r

v

a h .YV P
el 3 P -
-~ - A\,‘. .~

por"isor if
-line

e

vises.,
e Oor

b= gl S
D -
2
-

-

o ¢
" G
0w c
ff




-

supervisor agrees, the ratings on those employees should be
set aside to be forwarded to the Reviewing Supervisor who
was identified at the time you were given the ROF Rating
Forms. 1If the first-line supervisor disagrees with your
rating of any employee, you should describe in writing on a
separate sheet of paper the specific points of disagreement,
the name of the disagreeing first-line supervisor, and the
specific reason(s) for disagreeing with your rating. This
explanation should be attached to the employee's Rating
Form, and forwarded to the Reviewing Supervisor.

4. Confidentiality Of Ratings: All ratings and ROF Rating
Forms should be treated as confidential documents. Although
the purpose of the ratings is to identify potential ROF
candidates, the fact that an employee is rated does not
necessarily mean that he or she will soon be laid off. It
can only harm employee morale if we provide the fuel for
rumors on this subject. You should emphasize the need for
confidentiality, and the reason for it, when you review your
ratings with first-line supervisors.

CONITDINTIAL



QA/QC INSPECTOR ROF RATING FORM

ROF Category Rank:

NAME: Categories: I
Badge No.: II
Disciplin-: III

Rating Score:

Date:
Supervisor Completing This Form
Date:
Reviewing Supervisor
INSTRUCTIONS

This form is conprised of two parts. In the first part, the
employee is to be categorized according to security clearance,
level of certification, and dependability factors. 1In the second
part, the employee is to be evaluated on knowledge and
application of appropriate inspection acceptance criteria,
quality of documentation, cooperation, CPSES seniority and
attendance, assigning the appropriate number of points to the
employee fcr each rating factor. All Rating and Reviewing Super-
visors should note that this form presumes that the emplovee
being rated shares the strong commitment to guality that is
critical to the QA/QC program at Comanche Peak. Any employee
whose commitment in this recard is subject to doubt should be
brought immediately to the attention of senior management so that
an assessment of the need for immediate termination can be made.




P IDENTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE CATEGORIES

Please identify the category most clearly applicable to the
employee by checking the mest accurate response for I, II and III
below. It is essential that category identifications be done
accurately for each empleovee. After this part of the rating form

is completed, therefore, all information should be verified by
checking the emplovee's current personnel file. Once the R
appropriate categories have been identified and verified, the
letter of the response checked for I, II and III below should be
recorded in the appropriate space in the upper right corner of
the first page of this form.

I. Security Clearance: A. Employee has not been denied
clearance for unescorted
access to Unit 1.

B. Employee has been denied
clearance for unescorted
access to Unit 1.

I1. Certifications: A. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/ level A inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

B. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/level B inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

C. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a

. grade/level C inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

D. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/level D inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

E. Trainee.




III. Dependability:

CONTIDENTIAL

Was not available for work

for 80 or fewer hours of
scheduled work for any reascn
(exclusive nf vacations) in the
past twelve months.

Was not available for work

for more than 80 hours of
scheduled work for any reason
(exclusive of vacations) in

the past twelve months.



Foy

EMPLOYEE RATING

~

To rate the employee, circle the numerical score at the
rizht-hand margin that corresponds to the response that most
accurately describes the employee's approach to his job. Ratings
should be done on the most objective basis possible, and super-
visors should under no circumstances allow personality or other
facts not related to the emplovee's actuxl job performance to
play any rcle in these ratings. Ratings on CPSES seniority and
attendance (nos. 4 and 5) should be verified by checking the
employee's current personnel file, When the employee has been
rated ir each of the following aspects of job performance the
employee's total rating score should be recorded in the space
provided at the end of the rating section and in the appropriate
space in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this
form.

1. Application of Appropriate Inspection Acceptance Criteria

a. Demonstrates extraordinary knowledge of and

proficiency in applying appropriate inspection

acceptance criteria. 3
b. Demonstrates acceptable level of knowledge of

and proficiency in applying appropriate inspec-

tion acceptance criteria. 2
¢. Occasionally indicates lack of sufficient

knowledge of and/or proficiency in application

of appropriate inspection acceptance criteria. 1
d. Fregquently indicates a lack of anceptable

knowledge of and/or proficiency in application

of appropriate inspection acceptance criteria

such as to necessitate retraining. 0

2. Qualitv of Documentation
a. Consistently produces written reports that

are highly accurate, neat, and thorough. 3
b. Majority of written reports are accurate,

neat, and thorough. 2
¢. Accuracy, neatness, and/or thoroughness of

written reports is sometimes lacking. 1
d. Written reports are usually inaccurate,

incomplete, and/or untidy. 0

3. Cocoperation
a. Enthusiastically accepts new aszsignments and

cooperates with supervision and coworkers. 2
b. Generally willing to accept new assignments
and to cooperate with supervision and coworkers. 2

¢. Occasionally resists new assignments and/or
occasionally does not cooperate with supervision

or coworkers. |
d. Frequently resists new ascignrments and/or

cenerally refuses :tc cooperate with supervision

and/or coworkers. 0

CONTIDINTIAL



4. CPSES Seniority

a.
b.
c.
d.

Five years or more

Three years or more but less than five years
One year or more but less than three years
Less than one year

5. Attendance

b.

Missed 40 hours of scheduled work or less for
any reason (except vacations) during the past
12 months.

Missed more than 40, but not more than 80,
hours of scheduled work for any reason (except
vacations) during the past 12 months.

Missed more than 80, but not more than 120
hours of scheduled work for any reason (except
vacations) during the past 12 months.

Missed more than 120 hours of scheduled work

for any reason (except vacations) in the past
12 months.

TOTAL RATING SCORE:

CONTIDENTIAL
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QUALIT™Y ENGINEERING ROF RATING FORM

ROF Category Rank:

NAME: Categories: I
Badge No.: II
Discipline: III

Rating Score:

p— Date:
Supervisor Completing This Form
Date:
Reviawing Supervisor
INSTRUCTIONS

This form is comprised of two parts. In the first part, the
employee is to be categorized according to security clearance,
level of certification, and dependability factors. In the second
part, the emplovee is to be evaluated on knowledge and
application of appropriate specifications and standards, quality
of documentation, cooperation, CPSES seniority and attendance;,
assigning the appropriate number of points to the employee for
each rating factor. All Rating and Reviewing Supervisors should
note that this form presumes that the employee being rated shares
the strong commitment to guality that is critical to the QA/QC
procram at Comanche Peak. Any employee whose commitment in this
regard 1s subject to doubt should be brought immediately to the
attention Of Senior management sSo that an assessment of the need
for Lmmediate termination can be made.

CONFINEN ™A«



P~ ~Quallty Engineering

) -

ROF Rating Form

B IDENTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE CATEGORIES

Plecase identify the category most clearly applicable to the
employee by checking the most accurate response for I, II and III
below. It is essential that category identifications be done
accurately ior each employee. After this part of the rating form
is completed, therefore, all information should be verified by
checking the employee's current personnel file. Once the
appropriate categories have been identified and verified, the
letter of the response checked for I, II and III below should be
recorded in the appropriate space in the upper right corner of
the first pa 2 of this form.

I. Security Clearance: A. Employee has not been denied
clearance for for unescorted
access to Unit 1.

B. Emplocyee has been denied
clzarance for unescorted
access t» Unit 1.

II. Certifications: A. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/ level A inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

B. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/level B inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

C. Has sufficient certifica-
tions to be classed as a
grade/level C inspector in
the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

D. Has sufficient certifica-

tions to be classed as a

grade/level D inspector in

the discipline to which the
employee is presently
assigned.

[

-
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1 - ~Quality Engineering
ROF Rating Form

I1I. Dependability: A. Was not available for work
gr for 80 or fewer hours of
sched:led work for any reason
(exclusive of vacations) in
the past twelve months.

B. Was not available for wurk
for more than 80 hours of
scheduled work for any reason
(exclusive of vacations) in
the past twelve months.

page 3 of 5
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R0F Rating Form

EMPLOYEE RATING

~

To rate the employee, circle the numerical score at the
right-hand margin that corresponds to the response that most
accurately describes the employee's approach to his job.
should be done on the most objective basis possible, and super-

Ratings

visors should under no circumstances allow perscnality or other

facts not related to the emplovee's actual job performance to

play any role in these ratings.

Ratings on CPSES seniority and

attendance (n.s. 4 and 5) shou.d be verified by checxing the

employee's current perscnnel file. When the employee has

been

rated in each of the following aspects of job performance the
employee's total rating score should be recorded in the space
provided at the end of the rating section and in the appropriate
space in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this

form.

-

1. Application of Appropriate Standards

b.

Demonstrates extraordinary knowledge of

and proficiency in applying appropriate
specifications and standards.

Demonstrates acceptable level of knowledge

cf and proficiency in applying appropriate
specifications and standards.

Occasionally indicates lack of sufficient
knowledge of and/or proficiency in application
of appropriate specifications and standards.
Frequently indicates a lack of acceptable
knowledge of and/or proficiency in application
of appropriate specifications and standards,
such as to necessitate retraining.

2 Qualigy of Documentation

a.

b.

C»

d.

Consistently produces written reports that
are highly 3accurate, neat, and thorough.
Majority of written reports are accurate,
neat, and thorough.

Accuracy, neatness, and/or thoroughness of
written reports is sometimes lacking.
Written reports are usually inaccurate,
incomplete, and/or untidy.

3. Cooperation

a.
b.

C.

CONFIDENTIAY

Enthusiastizally accepts new assignments and
cooperates with supervision and coworkers.
Generally willing to accept new assignments

and to cooperate with supervision und coworkers.
Occasionally resists new assignments and/or
occasionally does not cooperate with supervision
or coworkers.

Peam~gn®te wemickes = T R e Bl kR I L P
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generally refuses to cooperate with supervision
and/or coworkers.

Page

-

4 of 5



AOF Rating Form

4. CPSES Seniority

a. 'Five years or more 3
b. Three years or more but less than five years 2
¢. One year or more but less than three years 1
d. Less than one year 0
5. Attendance

a. Missed 40 hours of scheduled work or less for

any reason (except vacations) during the past

12 months. 6
b. Missed more than 40, but not more than 80,

hours of scheduled work for any reascn {(except

vacations) during the past 12 months. 4
c. Missed more than 80, but not more than 120

hours of scheduled work for any reason (except

vacations) during the past 12 months. 1
d. Missed more than 120 hours of scheduled work

CONFIDENTIAL

for any reason (except vacations) in the past
12 months. 0

TOTAL RATING SCORE:

-
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QA/QC 'DMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT PERSONNEL ROF RATING FORM

ROF Category Rank:

NAME: Category:
Badge No.:
Discipline:

Rating Score:

eETT
Date: heiy
Supervisor Completing This Form
Date:
Reviewing Supervisor
INSTRUCTIONS

This form is comprised of two parts. In the ficst part, the
employee is to be categorized on the basis of dependability. 1In
the second part, the employee is to be evaluated on knowledge and
application of appropriate procedures and instructions, quality
of documentation, cooperation, CPSES seniority and attendance,
assigning the appropriate number of points to the employee for
each rating factor. All Rating and Reviewing Supervisors should
note that this form presumes that the employee being rated shares
ihe sLrfong commitment to gquality that is critical to the QA/QC
program at Comanche Peak. Any emplove=> whose commitment in this
regard is subject to doubt should be brought immediately to the
attention of senior manacement so that an assessment of the need
for immediate termination can be made.




sonnel Form

IDENTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE CATEGORIES

Please identify the category most clearly applicable to the
employee by checking the most accurate response below. It is
essential that category identification be done accurately for
each employee. After this part of the rating form 1s completed,
therefore, all information should be verified by checking the
employee's current personnel file. Once the appropriate category
has been i1dentified and verified, the letter of the response
checked below should be recorded in the appropriate space in the
upper right corner of the first page of this form.

Dependability: A.” Was not available for work
for 80 or fewer hours of
scheduled work for any reason
(exclusive of vacations) in
the past twelve months.

B. Was not available for work
for more than 80 hours of
scheduled work for any reason
(exclusive of vacations) in
the past twelve months.

CONFID=A A
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f - Pe onnel Form

EMPLOYEE RATING

To rate the employee, circle the numerical score at the
right-hand margin that corresponds to the response that most
accurately describes the employee's approach to his job. Ratingcs
should be done on the most objective basis possible, and super-
visors should under no circumstances allow personality or ot.er
facts not related to the employee's actual job performance to
play any role in these ratings. Ratings on CPSES seniority and
attendance (nos. 4 and 5) should be verified by checking the
emplovee's current personnel file. When the employee has been
Tated in each of the following aspects of job performance the
employee's total rating score-should be recorded in the space
provided at the end of the rating section and in the appropriate
space in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this
orm.

1. 2pplication of Appropriate Procedures and Instructions

a. Demonstrates extraordinary knowledge of and

proficiency in applying appropriate procedures

and instructions. 3
b. Demonstrates acceptable level of knowledge of

and proficiency in applying appropriate

procedures and instructions. 2
¢. Occasionally indicates lack of sufficient

knowledge of and/or proficiency in application

of appropriate procedures and instructions. 1
4. Frequently indicates a lack of acceptable

knowledge of and/or proficiency in application

of appropriate procedures and instructions

such as to necessitate retraining. 0

2. Quality of Documentation
a. Consistently produces written reports that

are highly accurate, neat, and thorough. 3
b. Majority of written reports are accurate,

neat, and thorough. 2
¢. Accuracy. neatness, and/or thoroughness of

written reports is sometimes lacking. 1
d. Written reports are usually inaccurate,

incomplete, and/or untidy. 0

page 3 of 4



3. Cooperation

b.

C.

d.

Enthusiastically accepts new assignments and
cooperates with supervision and coworkers.
Generally willing to accept new assignments

and to cooperate with supervision and coworkers.

Occasicnally resists new assignments and/or

occasionally does not cooperate with supervision

or coworkers.
Frequently resists new assignments and/or

generally refuses to cooperate with supervision

and/or coworkers.

4. CPSES Seniority

a.
b.
c.
d.

Five years or more

Three years or more but less than five years
One year or more but less than three years
Less than one year

S. Attendance

a.

b.

CONFIDENTIAL

Missed 40 hours of scheduled work or less for
any reason (except vacations) during the past
12 months.

Missed more than 40, but not more than 80,
hours of scheduled work for any reason (except
vacations) during the past 12 months.

Missed more than 80, but not more than 120
hours of scheduled work for any reason (except
vacations) during the past 12 mcnths.

Missed more than 120 hours of scheduled work
for any reason (except vacaticns) in the past
12 months.

TOTAL RATING SCORE:

O NW
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